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Notice is hereby given that the 26th Annual General Meeting of B. L. Kashyap And Sons Ltd. will be held on Tuesday the 29th day of 
September, 2015 at 10.00 a.m., at PHD House, 4/2, Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi – 110 016, to transact the 
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

Directors and Auditors thereon.

2.  To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vinod Kashyap (DIN:00038854), who retires by rotation and, being eligible, seeks  
re-appointment.

3.

“  in accordance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder 

Accountants, New Delhi (Firm Registration No. 00350N), be and are hereby appointed as auditors of the Company to hold 

remuneration plus service tax, out-of-pocket, travelling expenses etc., as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors 
of the Company and the auditors.

 ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

 pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (Act) and the Rules framed thereunder, read with Schedule IV to the Act, as amended from time to time, and Clause 49 
of the Listing Agreement, Mr. Naresh Lakshman Singh Kothari (DIN:00012523) who was appointed as an Additional Director by 
the Board with effect from 12th December 2014 and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence 
as provided in section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for appointment as Independent Director and in respect of whom the 

ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

 pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (Act) and the Rules framed thereunder, read with Schedule IV to the Act, as amended from time to time,  and Clause 
49 of the Listing Agreement, Ms. Poonam Sangha (DIN:07141150), who was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board 
with effect from 30th March 2015 and who has submitted a declaration that she meets the criteria for independence as provided 
in  section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for appointment as Independent Director and in respect of whom the Company 

 

“  pursuant to Section 42, 62, 71 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, 

applicable and in accordance with the enabling provisions in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company 

NOTICE
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and /or stipulated in the Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchanges where the Equity Shares 
of the Company are listed and subject to such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions, if any, of the GOI, SEBI, 

required and applicable and further subject to such terms and conditions as may be prescribed or imposed by any of the 
concerned Authorities while granting such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as may be necessary, which the 

constituted /to be constituted by the Board to exercise the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution), the consent 
of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board to create, issue, offer and allot, Equity Shares and /or Equity Shares 
through depository receipts including American Depository Receipts (ADRs), Global Depository Receipts (GDRs) and /or 
Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds (FCCBs), Fully Convertible Debentures (FCDs), Partly Convertible Debentures (PCDs), 
Optionally Convertible Debentures (OCDs), and /or other securities convertible into Equity Shares at a later date, at the 
option of the Company and /or the holder(s) of such securities or with or without detachable warrants with a right exercisable 
by the warrant holders to convert or subscribe to the Equity Shares or otherwise, in registered or bearer form, whether rupee 

one or more public or private offerings in domestic and / or one or more international market(s), with or without a green 

any one or more combinations of the above or otherwise and at such time or times and in one or more tranches, whether 
rupee denominated or denominated in foreign currency, to any eligible investors, including residents and/or non-residents 

trustees and/or stabilizing agent or otherwise, whether or not such Investors are members of the Company, as may be deemed 
appropriate by the Board and as permitted under applicable laws and regulations, for an aggregate amount not exceeding 

` 450 crore (Rupees Four Hundred and Fifty Crores Only) on such terms and conditions and in such manner as the Board 
may in its sole discretion decide including the timing of the issue(s)/ offering(s), the Investors to whom the Securities are to 
be issued, terms of issue, issue price, number of Securities to be issued, the Stock Exchanges on which such securities will 

premium, rate of interest, redemption period, manner of redemption, amount of premium on redemption, the ratio/number 

etc., as the case may be applicable, prescribe any terms or a combination of terms in respect of the Securities in accordance 
with local and /or international practices including conditions in relation to offer, early redemption of Securities, debt service 
payments, voting rights, variation of price and all such terms as are provided in domestic and /or international offerings and 
any other matter in connection with, or incidental to the issue, in consultation with the merchant bankers or other advisors or 

 the Securities to be created, issued, offered and allotted shall be subject to the provisions of the 
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and the Equity Shares to be allotted in terms of this resolution shall 
rank pari passu in all respects with the existing Equity Shares of the Company.

meeting in which the Board or the Committee of Directors duly authorized by the Board decides to open the proposed issue of 

relevant provisions of applicable laws, rules and regulations as amended from time to time, in relation to the proposed issue of 

Ordinary Shares (Through Depository Receipt Mechanism) Scheme, 1993 and other applicable pricing provisions issued by the 
Ministry of Finance, the relevant date for the purpose of pricing the Equity Shares to be issued pursuant to such issue shall be 
the date of the meeting in which the Board or duly authorised committee of directors decides to open such issue after the date 
of this resolution.

price in relation to Equity Shares that may be issued and allotted on conversion shall be appropriately adjusted for corporate 
actions such as bonus issue, rights issue, split and consolidation of share capital, merger, demerger, transfer of undertaking, sale 
of division or any such capital or corporate restructuring exercise.

 without prejudice to the generality of the above, the aforesaid issue of Securities may have such 
features and attributes or any terms or combination of terms that provide for the tradability and free transferability thereof 
in accordance with the prevent market practices in the capital markets including but not limited to the terms and conditions 

Securities and such of these Securities to be issued, if not subscribed, may be disposed off by the Board, in such manner and/or 
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 for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution and any issue, offer and allotment of 
Securities, the Board be and is hereby authorized to take all such actions, give such directions and to do all such acts, deeds, things 
and matters connected therewith, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem necessary, desirable or incidental thereto including 
without limitation the determination of terms and conditions for issuance of Securities including the number of Securities that 
may be offered in domestic and international markets and proportion thereof, timing for issuance of such Securities and shall 
be entitled to vary, modify or alter any of the terms and conditions as it may deem expedient, the entering into and executing 
arrangements/agreements for managing, underwriting, marketing, listing of Securities, trading, appointment of Merchant 
Banker(s), Advisor(s), Registrar(s), paying and conversion agent(s) and any other advisors, professionals, intermediaries and 
all such agencies as may be involved or concerned in such offerings of Securities and to issue and sign all deeds, documents, 
instruments and writings and to pay any fees, commission, costs, charges and other outgoings in relation thereto and to settle all 
questions whether in India or abroad, for the issue and executing other agreements, including any amendments or supplements 

Stock Exchanges, if required and any other concerned authority in India or outside, and to give such directions that may be 
necessary in regard to or in connection with any such issue, offer and allotment of Securities and utilization of the issue proceeds, 

or otherwise, to the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of 
this resolution, and accordingly any such action, decision or direction of the Board shall be binding on all the Members of the 
Company.

for the purpose of giving effect to any offer, issue or allotment of Equity Shares or Securities or 
instruments representing the same, as described above, the Board be and is hereby authorized on behalf of the Company to seek 
listing of any or all of such Securities on one or more Stock Exchanges in India or outside India and the listing of Equity Shares 
underlying the ADRs and/or GDRs on the Stock Exchanges in India.

the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein conferred, to 
any Committee of Directors or any one or more Directors of the Company to give effect to the aforesaid resolution and thereby 
such Committee of Directors or one or more such Directors as authorized are empowered to take such steps and to do all such 

SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“ pursuant to the provisions of Sections 42, 62(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

time being in force) and in accordance with the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of B.L Kashyap 
and Sons Limited (the “Company

if any, of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009, as may 

guidelines issued by various authorities including but not limited to the Government of India, the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (“SEBI RBI
consents as may be necessary from such regulatory and other appropriate authorities (including but not limited to the SEBI, 

prescribed by any of them while granting such approvals, permissions, sanctions and consents and all such other approvals 
(including approvals of the existing lenders of the Company), which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors (hereinafter 
referred to as the “Board
constitute to exercise its powers, including the powers conferred by this resolution) and in terms of the Scheme of Corporate 
Debt Restructuring approved by the Corporate Debt Restructuring Empowered Group (CDR-EG), at its meeting held on 
December 30, 2014, and communicated to the Company by the Corporate Debt Restructuring Cell vide Provisional Letter of 
Approval dated 31st

 

December, 2014 bearing reference number BY.CDR(JGK)/No.675/2014-15 (collectively referred to as the 
“ “the MRA”) 
executed between the Company and the CDR Lenders, the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board to 
offer, issue and allot, in one or more tranches such number of equity shares of face value of Re.1/-each, fully paid up, at such 
price (including premium) being not less than the price determined in accordance with Chapter VII of the ICDR Regulations, 
on preferential basis, so that the total value of number of shares so issued at a price determined in accordance with Chapter VII 
of ICDR Regulations based on the Relevant Date, aggregates to not more than ` 106.42 Crore (Rupees One Hundred Six Crores 
and Forty Two Lacs Only) in consideration of conversion of Working Capital Term Loan and Funded Interest Term Loan to 
the CDR Lenders as mentioned in the explanatory statement annexed hereto, whether they are members of the Company or 
not, by way of preferential allotment and in such manner and on such other terms and conditions, as the Board may, in its 
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“
determining the price for the equity shares to be allotted to the CDR Lenders shall be 31st December, 2014 being the date on which 

“ that pursuant to provisions of Regulations 74 of the ICDR Regulations, the Board be and is 
hereby authorised to decide the allotment dates for each tranche, in consonance with the dates agreed between the CDR Lenders 
and the Company, and other terms of offer, issue and allotment of the aforesaid equity shares provided that aforesaid equity 
shares to be allotted in terms of this resolution shall be made fully paid up at the time of allotment and shall rank pari passu with 
the existing equity shares of the Company in all respects and the equity shares shall be subject to lock-in for such period that may 

“ for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution(s), the Board of Directors be and is 
hereby authorised on behalf of the Company to take all actions and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its 
absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable for such purpose, including to seek listing, apply for in principle listing 
approval of the equity shares to be issued and allotted upon the conversion of the Working Capital Term Loan and Funded 

be required by the statutory, regulatory and other appropriate authorities (including but not limited to SEBI, RBI, etc.) and such 
other approvals (including approvals of the existing lenders of the Company) and as may be agreed by the Board, and to settle 

shares and to execute all such deeds, documents, writings, agreements, applications in connection with the proposed issue as the 
Board may in its absolute discretion deem necessary or desirable without being required to seek any further consent or approval 
of the Members or otherwise with the intent that the Members shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by 

arise in regard of the issue, offer or allotment of the equity shares and the utilisation of the issue proceeds as per the terms with 
the CDR Lenders and to give such directions and/or instructions as it may from time to time decide and to accept and give effect 

of the issue, appoint banks and other intermediaries or agencies concerned or as the Board may suo moto decide in its absolute 
discretion in the best interests of the Company without being required to seek any further consent or approval of the members or 
otherwise to the end and intent that the members shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority 

that may arise with regard to or in relation to raising of resources as authorised herein, and that all or any of the powers conferred 

“ the Board be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers herein conferred, to 

By order of the Board
 

B.L. Kashyap And Sons Ltd.
CIN: L74899DL1989PLC036148
409, 4th Floor, DLF Tower-A  
Jasola, New Delhi – 110025  
Ph :+011 40500300 Fax: 011-40500333 
email : info@blkashyap.com, 
Website: www.blkashyap.com 

 

NOTE

1. 

in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company.

2. 

REPORT.
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of the Board Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Annual General Meeting.

4. An Explanatory statement as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act , 2013 relating to Special Business to be transacted at the 

meeting (item no. 4-7) is annexed herewith.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from Tuesday, 22nd September, 2015 to Tuesday, 29th September, 

2015 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the Annual General Meeting.

except Saturdays and holidays between 10.30 A.M. to 12.30 P.M. upto the date of Annual General Meeting. 

7. In terms of the requirement of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the brief resume/details of Directors being appointment/

reappointment are annexed hereto.

8. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every 

participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore requested to submit the PAN to their 

Depository Participant with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding share in physical form can submit their 

PAN details to the Company/Registrar and Transfer Agents, M/s Linkintime India Pvt. Ltd.

9.  Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2014-15 is being sent to all Members whose email Ids are registered with the Depository 

Participants for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not 

registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report for 2014-15 is being sent in the permitted mode. The Annual Report 

 

www.blkashyap.com.

10. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

thereafter, which remain unclaimed for a period of 7 years from the date of transfer of the same as referred to in sub-section (1) of 

Section 205A of the Companies Act, 1956, will be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund of the Central Government 

established under sub-section (1) of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956. Intimation in respect of unclaimed dividend has been sent 

to concerned members.

12. Voting through electronic means

In compliance with provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Management and Administration) 

Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to offer e-voting facility to the Members to exercise their right to vote by electronic means on 

all Resolutions set forth in the Notice convening the 26th Annual General Meeting to be held on 29th September, 2015, through 

the e-voting facility, and a member may avail of the facility at his/her/it discretion, subject to compliance with the instructions 

prescribed below:

1. The e-voting facility is available at the link www.evotingindia.com.

2. The e-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:

26th September, 2015 10:00 A.M. 28th September, 2015 5:00 P.M.

 (i) Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

(iii) Now enter your user id. 

For Members holding shares in Demat Form For Members holding shares in Physical Form

 User ID
For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID.

Folio Number registered with the Company
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(iv)  If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and casted your vote earlier voting of any 

PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric  *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat 
shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the Company records for the said`demat 
account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend Bank Details Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said 
demat account or folio.

(vi) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members holding 

resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL 
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 

(vii) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to 
the Resolution.

Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xv) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians

com and register themselves as Corporates.

cdslindia.com.

user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

to cast their vote.

any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

3. General Instructions

 a. The e-voting period commences on 26th September, 2015 at 10:00 A.M. and ends on 28th September, 2015 at 5:00 P.M. 
During this period, the shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or dematerialised form, as 
on the cut-off date (record date) i.e. 22nd September, 2015 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall 
be disabled by CDSL for voting after 5.00 PM on 28th September, 2015. Members holding shares in physical or in demat 
form as on cut-off-date  i.e. 22nd September, 2015 shall only be eligible for e-voting.
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b. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid up equity share capital of the Company as 
on cut-off date..

c. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Mr. Rahul Jain, Practicing Company Secretary (C.P. No.5975), to act as 
Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

d. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, count the votes cast at the AGM and thereafter 
unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses, not in employment of the Company 

the conclusion of the AGM to the Chairman of the Company. The Chairman, or any other person authorized by the Chairman, 
shall declare the result of the voting forthwith.

and on the website of CDSL: www.cdslindia.com immediately after the result declare and communicated to BSE Limited and 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited, where the shares of the company are listed.

Item No. 4

consecutive years commencing from 29th September, 2015. The Company has also received notice pursuant to Section 160 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 from member proposing the appointment of Mr. Kothari.

The Board at its meeting held on 12th December, 2014 has appointed Mr. Kothari as an Additional Director on the Board of the Company. 

hence, the Board recommends the appointment of Mr. Kothari as an Independent Director as set out in Item Nos. 4 for the approval of the 

shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Further, Mr. Kothari has given a declaration to the Board that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the 

Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 any such proposal needs to be approved by the members in the General 

Meeting. Hence, the Board recommends the resolution for your consideration and approval.

Other than Mr. Kothari and his relatives, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are concerned or interested in the 

proposed Ordinary Resolutions as set out in Item Nos. 4 of this Notice. This explanatory statement may also be regarded as disclosure under 

Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock 

Exchanges, every Listed Company shall have a woman Director on its Board on or before 31st March, 2015.

the ensuing AGM. 

The Company has also received notice pursuant to Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from member proposing the appointment of 

Ms. Sangha.

hence, the Board recommends the appointment of Ms. Sangha as an Independent Director as set out in Item Nos. 5 for the approval of the 

shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Further, Ms. Sangha has given a declaration to the Board that she meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the 

Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 any such proposal needs to be approved by the members in the General 

Meeting. Hence, the Board recommends the resolution for your consideration and approval. 
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Other than Ms. Sangha and her relatives, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are concerned or interested in the 

proposed Ordinary Resolutions as set out in Item No. 5 of this Notice. This explanatory statement may also be regarded as disclosure under 

Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Item No. 6

The Special Resolution contained in the Notice under Item  No. 6 relates to a resolution by the Company enabling the Board to create, issue, 

offer and allot Equity Shares, GDRs, ADRs, Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds, Convertible Debentures and such other securities as stated 

to determine the categories of Investors to whom the issue, offer, and allotment shall be made considering the prevalent market conditions 

and other relevant factors and wherever necessary, in consultation with Merchant Bankers, Advisors, Underwriters, etc, inclusive of such 

premium, as may be determined by the Board in one or more tranche(s), subject to SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and other applicable laws, rules 

and regulations.

The resolution enables the Board to issue Securities for an aggregate amount not exceeding ̀  450 crore or its equivalent in any foreign currency. 

The Board shall issue Securities pursuant to this special resolution to meet long term working capital and capital expenditure requirements 

strengthening the Balance Sheet of the Company including repayment of debt, tap acquisition opportunities, usage for business ventures/ 

projects and other general corporate purposes.

Institutional Buyers (QIBs) in the manner as prescribed under Chapter VIII of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and 

be issued to QIBs pursuant to the said SEBl Regulations shall be freely determined subject to such price not being less than the price calculated 

in accordance with the relevant provisions of the said SEBI Regulations.

The detailed terms and conditions for the offer will be determined by the Board in consultation with the Advisors, Merchant Bankers, 

Underwriters and such other authority or authorities as may be required to be consulted by the Company considering the prevalent market 

conditions from time to time and in accordance with the applicable provisions of law, rules and regulations and other relevant factors. 

The Equity Shares allotted or arising out of conversion of any Securities would be listed. The issue/ allotment/ conversion of Securities would 

be subject to the receipt of regulatory approvals, if any. Further the conversion of Securities held by foreign investors, into Equity Shares 

other provision of the said Act, as may be applicable and the relevant provisions of the listing agreement with the stock exchanges and any 

debentures and/or issue of debentures on private placement, convertible debentures, etc, will require the prior approval of the Members by 

way of a Special Resolution. 

The Special Resolution as set out at Resolution No. 6, if passed, will have the effect of permitting the Board to issue and allot Securities to 

Investors, who may or may not be existing members of the Company in the manner as set out in Resolution No. 6. 

The Board believes that the proposed Special Resolution is in the interest of the Company and therefore recommends the resolution for your 

approval. 

the resolution set out at Item No. 6.

As per the CDR EG approval dated 31st December, 2014 and the Master Restructuring Agreement dated 31st December, 2014 executed by the 
Company with the CDR Lenders, the CDR Lenders have an option for converting the restructured facilities into equity shares of the Company 
during the period of the loan repayment.

Based on the above, the CDR lenders may convert their Working Capital term Loan (WCTL) and Funded Interest Term Loan ( ) into 
equity. The total amount of the WCTL and FITL component is ` 106.42 Cr.

The Equity Shares that are to be issued shall be listed at BSE Limited (the BSE) and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (the NSE) 
the Indian Stock Exchanges. The consent of the shareholders is also being sought pursuant to the provisions of Section 62, Section 42 and 
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder and in terms of the provisions of the listing agreement executed 
by the Company with the Indian Stock Exchanges. The said equity shares shall rank pari passu with the existing equity shares of the Company 
in all respects.
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amended, from time to time (the ICDR Regulations) and under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made 
thereunder:

i. Objects of the preferential issue

 To improve the Networth of the Company which would provide better opportunities for quoting larger orders and consequential 

 As per the CDR scheme - Standard conditions 27(b) has stipulated a condition wherein the lenders have an option of converting the 
WCTL and FITL into equity shares any time during the restructuring period. Based on the restructuring terms, the WCTL and FITL for 
the CDR Lenders works out to approximately ` 106.42 crores.

ii. 

 The Board intends to offer, issue and allot up to 75,797,720 fully paid-up equity shares of the Company, having face value of ` 1/- (Rupee 
One Only) each, at a price of  ` 14.04/- per equity share, being the price calculated in accordance with Regulation 76(1) of the ICDR 

package of the Company was approved by the CDR EG, to CDR lenders in consideration of Funded Interest Term Loan, being the interest 
for the period of 2 (two) years from the cut-off date i.e. from April 1, 2014 to March 31, 2016 on the Term Loan and the Working Capital 
Term Loan, as and when the same accrues and is payable to the CDR Lenders as per the Master Restructuring Agreement to the extent 
CDR lenders approve the same.

iii. 

 The issue price is ̀  14.04/-(Rupees Fourteen & Paise Four only) per equity share, being the price calculated in accordance with Regulation 

restructuring package of the Company was approved by the CDR EG.

iv. 

 The same is not applicable in the present case since the Company is a listed company; the pricing is as per the ICDR Regulations.

v. 

is 31st December, 2014 being the date on which the corporate debt restructuring package of the Company was approved by the CDR EG.

vi. 

 The allotment is proposed to be made to the CDR Lenders in terms of the CDR Package for the WCTL & FITL portion.

vii. 
preferential issue

 None of the Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company intends to subscribe to the proposed preferential issue.

viii. 

ix. 
capital that may be held by the proposed allottee

Details of proposed allottees:

Sl 
No

Proposed Allottee Post issue *

No. of
Shares

% of share
capital

No. of
Shares

% of share
capital

1 State Bank of India - - 11502849 4.09

2 Canara Bank - - 2158120 0.77

3 IndusInd Bank Limited - - 15933048 5.67

4 ICICI Bank Limited - - 12407407 4.41

5 Oriental Bank of Commerce - - 7464387 2.65

6 Standard Chartered Bank - - 9643875 3.43

7 Yes Bank Limited - - 1018518 0.36

8 Syndicate Bank - - 15669516 5.57

Total - -

*Note: The post issue capital has been provided considering all the lenders are opting for conversion of the WCTL and FITL of upto Rs.106.42 crores 
into equity shares as proposed under this notice. In the event for any reason, the proposed allottee(s) approve or do not approve, partially approve 
or approve with variation in the amount and /or does not or is unable to subscribe to and/or is not allotted the equity shares, and subject to price 
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x. 

 The existing promoters of the Company will continue to be in control of the Company and there will not be any change in the management 
or control of the Company as a result of the proposed preferential allotment, except a corresponding change in shareholding pattern as 
well as voting rights.

xi. 

 Post 30th June, 2015 and up to the date of this Notice, the following preferential allotments have been made: NIL

xii. 
registered valuer

 The allotment is proposed to be made to the CDR Lenders in terms of the CDR Package for the WCTL & FITL portion. The Company 
being a listed company; the pricing is in terms of ICDR Regulations.

xiii. The pre issue and post issue shareholding pattern of the Company

The pre issue and post issue shareholding pattern of the Company after considering the preferential issue to be made to the proposed allottees 
is provided hereunder:

Category Post issue *

No. of Shares % of share
capital

No. of Shares % of share
capital

a. Indian Promoters* 145585156 70.86 145585156 51.77

b. Foreign Promoters

i Institutional

Mutual Funds / UTI 7476219 3.64 7476219 2.66

Financial Institutions / Banks - - 75797720 26.95

Foreign Institutional Investors 12442820 6.06 12442820 4.42

Others

ii Non Institutional

- Bodies Corporate* 9237392 4.50 9237392 3.28

- Individuals 29534517 14.37 29534517 10.50

iii Any Other

- NRIs 468734 0.23 468734 0.17

-Clearing Shareholders 695142 0.34 695142 0.25

- HUFs

- Trusts

- Foreign Corporate Bodies 20 0.00 20 0.00

39935805 19.44 39935805 14.20

59854844 29.13 135652564 48.23

*Note: The post issue capital has been provided considering all the banks are opting for conversion of the WCTL and FITL of upto ` 106.42 crores 
into equity shares as proposed under this notice. In the event for any reason, the proposed allottee(s) approve or do not approve, partially approve 
or approve with variation in the amount and /or does not or is unable to subscribe to and/or is not allotted the equity shares, and subject to price 

The Company will ensure compliance with all applicable laws and regulations including the ICDR Regulations at the time of allotment of 
equity shares of the Company.

Further the share held by promoters includes unsold shares (Invoked Share - Sold Share in the Market) held by L & T Infrastructure Finance 
Limited.

xiv. Undertaking to recomputed price

 Not Applicable

xv. 

 Not Applicable
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xvi. 

to 5.00 p.m. on all working days (except Saturdays, Sundays and holidays) up to the date of announcement of the result of the Annual 
General Meeting.

xvii. 

 The securities allotted shall be locked in as per Regulation 78 and other applicable provisions of ICDR Regulations.

 The Board of Directors of the Company has at its meeting held on 14th August, 2015 has approved the creation, offer, issuance and 
allotment of the above mentioned equity shares of the Company on preferential basis. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 62 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 72(1) of the ICDR Regulations, the preferential issue requires approval of the shareholders by way 
of a special resolution. The Board recommends passing of the resolution under Item (7) as a special resolution.

 The consent of the shareholders is sought for the issue of equity shares in terms of Section 62 and other applicable provisions, if any, of 

being in force) and in terms of the provisions of the ICDR Regulations and the listing agreements entered into by the Company with the 

otherwise, in the proposed resolution. Further the Promoters or Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company do not have any 
shareholding interest in the proposed allottee.

 In light of above, you are requested to accord your approval to the Special Resolution as set out at Agenda Item No 7 of the accompanying 
Notice.

By order of the Board
 

B.L. Kashyap And Sons Ltd.
CIN: L74899DL1989PLC036148
409, 4th Floor, DLF Tower-A  
Jasola, New Delhi – 110025  
Ph :+011 40500300 Fax: 011-40500333 
email : info@blkashyap.com, 
Website: www.blkashyap.com 
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Particulars Appointment Appointment

Name of the Director Mr. Vinod Kashyap Mr. Naresh Lakshman Singh 
Kothari

Ms. Poonam Sangha

Date of Birth 14th November, 1951 3rd September, 1970 9th August, 1958

Date of Appointment 8th May, 1989 12th December, 2014 30th March, 2015

Brief Resume Mr. Vinod Kashyap is Promoter director of 

arts from Hindu College, University of Delhi. 
Mr. Kashyap has over 3 decade of experience in 
Construction Industry.
In 1978, Mr. Kashyap joined erstwhile M/s 

a partner. 

Mr. Naresh Kothari a MBA from 
IIM, Ahmedabad and Graduate in 
Computer Science from university 
of Mumbai.
He has rich experience of more than 

industry in India. 
Mr. Kothari was earliest senior 
partner of and closely involved in 
building and scaling up Edelweiss 
Financial Services Ltd. He has also 
played an active role in helping 
build business and capital market 
strategy for a cross section of 
corporate India.
Prior to this Mr. Kothari spent four 
and half year with ICICI Securities 
Ltd.

Ms Poonam Sanaga aged about 57 
years is a MBA with specialization 
in Marketing. 
She has a rich and varied 
experience in areas of strategic 
planning, implementation and 
market development.
She has been associated with TV 
Today group for about 26 years, 
actively engaged in various 
verticals and operations she Lead 
Operations & Consumer Services 
team & handling marketing 
strategy for last 16 years, in  Print, 
TV, social media and online 
branding  sectors.

functional area
He has vast and rich experience in the business 
and Industry

He has vast and rich experience in She has vast experience in Business 
Development

Directorship in other 
Companies

Private Limited

-

Membership of 
Committees in other 
Public Limited 
Companies

NIL

    Audit Committee- Member

NIL

No of Share Held in 
the Company

*48555500 90000 NIL

*Includes 1,46,89,000 (1,47,00,000-11,000) shares pledged with L&T Infrastructure Finance Limited, a lender of B.L.Kashyap and Sons 

own demat account and out of which L & T has sold 11,000 shares as on 31.03.2015.
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Directors’ Report

To the Members,

 
31st March, 2015.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Your Company’s standalone performance during the year as compared with the previous year is summarized below:

Amount (` In crores) 

Year ended 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014

Income from operations 807.58 1282.49

Other Income 37.37 28.01

Total Income 844.95 1310.50

Total Expenditure 836.22 1267.73

Finance Cost 75.32 92.26

(66.59) (49.49)

-  81.55

(14.20) (44.92)

(52.39) (86.12)

- -

(52.39) (86.12)

`) (2.55) (4.19)

No. of shares 205440000 205440000

STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS

 ` 807.58 Crores as compared to 

` 

 ` 1267.73 Crores in 2013-14 to ` 836.22 Crores in 
2014-15. 

 `  ` 

 `  ` 86.12 Crores in 2013-14.

APPROPRIATIONS:

A. DIVIDEND

the year.

B. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the current year, no amount has been transferred to reserves.

OPERATIONAL OVERVIEW

Completed Projects

feet in 20 cities.

Ongoing Projects

under various stages of construction.

The Company has a geographic presence in 20 cities and 14 states across India.
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CORPORATE DEBT RESTRUCTURING

material cost and subcontractor cost have increased, on account of lower sales and delayed payments to vendors resulting in higher 

Guarantees.

designed repayments.

The CDR cell approved the package vide its letters dated 31st December 2014 giving certain terms and conditions for the business and 

Please refer to the relevant section in the Management’s Discussions and Analysis Report for further details.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

With the restructuring of its debt and implementation of the package approval by the CDR Cell your Company believes that it will 

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

or unclaimed for a period of seven years have been transferred by the Company, from time to time on due dates , to the Investor 

amounts lying with companies) Rules, 2012, the Company has uploaded the details of unpaid and unclaimed amounts lying with the 

on the Ministry of Corporate Affairs’ website.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

2015 to the date of signing of the Director’s Report.

FIXED DEPOSITS

SUBSIDIARIES

We have four subsidiaries and two step down subsidiaries as on 31st March, 2015:

NAME STATUS

the year under review.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

(i)  In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there is no material 
departures.

of the loss of the Company for the year under review;

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities; 

(iv) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts of the Company on a going concern basis.

(vi)  The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such system 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

are eligible to be appointed and Independent Directors of the Company. The Company has received notice in writing from members 
proposing their candidature as Director.

All independent directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under section 149(6) of the 

them during their tenure.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

A tentative calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors to facilitate them to plan their schedule and to 
ensure meaningful participation in the meetings.

which forms part of this report. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies 
Act, 2013.

BOARD EVALUATION

Report.
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POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS

The Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section 178(3) of the Act has been 
disclosed in the corporate governance report, which forms part of the directors’ report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The details pertaining to composition of audit committee are included in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this report.

AUDITORS

Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment. 

As required under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has obtained a written consent from M/s Sood Brij & 

in accordance with Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, as may be applicable.

The Board recommends the re-appointment of M/s Sood Brij & Associates, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors.

AUDITOR’S REPORT

The observation made in the Auditors’ Report read together with relevant notes thereon are self-explanatory and hence, do not call 
for any further comments under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

As required under section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has obtained a secretarial audit report.

The Secretarial Audit report is annexed herewith as “Annexure-C”.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of the notes to 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Committee (CSR Committee) on 28th May, 2014. The details about the composition of CSR Committee, development and initiatives 

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has in place an alert procedure “Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy” to deal with instance of fraud and 
mismanagement, if any.

In staying true to our values of Strength, Performance and Passion and in line with our vision of being one of the most respected 

concerns and also that no discrimination will be meted out to any person for a genuinely raised concern.

The Committee reports to the Audit Committee and the Board.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in securities by the 
Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and 
prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished 
price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. The Board is 
responsible for implementation of the Code.
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LISTING

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

provided in the Annual Report.

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

While there was no Foreign Currency earning during the year under review, the Foreign Currency outgo was ` 

ISO CERTIFICATES

HEALTH AND SAFETY

environment and ensure occupational health and safe working places for its employees. Our constant and collective efforts for ensuring 
accident-free operations, fail proof risk management and a cleaner, safer environment have paid rich dividends over the decades, 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:

Non-executive directors Ratio to median remuneration

-

-

-

-

Executive directors Ratio to median remuneration

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-
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 NA

 1402

No increment has been given to the employees in general and managerial personnel during the Financial year 2014-15.

in FY15 (`
36.92

Revenue (` 80758.31
0.04

` (6659.49)
NA

Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014 % Change

Market Capitalization (` 27939 11710 138%

(0) (0) (0)

Particulars March 31, 2015 % Change

13.70 68.50 (80%)

13.60 68.50 (80%)

` 10 to ` 1.

No increment has been given to the employees in general and managerial personnel during the Financial year 2014-15.

Mr. Vinod 

(Chairman)

Mr. Vineet 

(Managing 
Director)

Mr. Vikram 

Managing 
Director)

Mr. Ashok Mr. Pushpak 

(Company 

Remuneration in FY15 (` 22.89 14.03
Revenue (` 80758.31
Remuneration as % of revenue 0.028 0.017

` (6659.49)
NA NA

* till 17th December, 2014

None.

l.  

None.
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n.

forming part of this report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standard of Corporate Governance and adhere to the Corporate Governance 

stipulated under aforesaid Clause-49 is attached to this Report.

the same on its website. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

ELECTRONIC FILING

etc. on its website viz. www.blkashyap.com within the prescribed time limit.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

We place on record our appreciation of the contribution made by employees at all levels. Our efforts at consolidating our position 
would not have been possible but for their hard work, solidarity cooperation and support.

B.L. KASHYAP AND SONS LIMITED

Dated : 14th August, 2015 Chairman Managing Director 
   DIN:00038854 DIN:00038897
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“Annexure-B”

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactionsunder third proviso 
thereto:

2.  Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

a.  Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: NA.

f.  Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

 On behalf of the board of directors

Place: New Delhi Chairman Managing Director
Date : 14th August, 2015 DIN: 00038854 DIN: 00038897
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“Annexure-C”

Form MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

 

To, 
The Members,

409, 4th Floor, 
Jasola, Delhi- 110025

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate 
practices by 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit 
st March, 2015 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 

made hereinafter: 

the Company for the 
st March, 2015 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(vi) 

(vii) 

(viii) 

Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

Payment of Wages Act, 1936 

Minimum Wages Act, 1948

Workmen Compensation Act, 1923

Industries Disputes Act, 1947

Negotiable Instrument Act, 1881
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Information Technology Act, 2000

 During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. 

1. 

2. 

respective laws.

3. There should be maintenance of Records, Registers in the proper form and in the manner prescribed by respective labour law(s) 
either in physical form or in electronic form. 

4. 
to the Company.  

carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.      

meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

minutes as no such views were received. 

company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has taken the following key decisions:

(i) The members in pursuance to section 180(1)(a), 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 passed the necessary resolutions.   

(ii) Corporate Debt Restructuring scheme in relation to restructuring of the Company’s debts.

(iii) 

(iv) The Company has adopted new set of Articles. 

(v)  ` Twenty Five Crore to ` Thirty Crore.

(vi) The members in pursuance to section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 passed the necessary resolution. 

Note
passed in the Annual General Meeting held on 29th

For Sharma Jain & Associates

DEEPAK SHARMA
Partner

Place: New Delhi FCS No.5825
Date: 8th August, 2015 C P No.:3670
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“Annexure-D”

Annexure to the Directors’ Report

Sr
No.

Name Designation Age
Joining

Experience Gross
remuneration

`

Previous 

designation

1 Mr. Prashant Tyagi C.O.O 49 08.05.1989 26       9,641,345 -

2 44 08.03.1993 21       6,348,960 -

Notes:

1961 and Rule there under which includes valuation of Motor Car which was ` ` 

2. None of the employees own more than 2% of the outstanding shares of the Company as on 31st March , 2015.

3. The nature of employment is contractual in all the above cases.

Place: New Delhi Chairman Managing Director
Date : 14th August, 2015 DIN: 00038854 DIN: 00038897

“Annexure-E”

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

 

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS

1. CIN

2. Registration Date 08.05.1989

3. Name of the Company

4.

5.
contact details

6. Whether listed company Yes

7.
Industrial Area, Phase 1, Near PVR Cinema, Narayana New Delhi-110028.

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total 
turnover of the company shall be stated)

No.
NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company

1 Construction 410 100
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III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY 

Name and Address of the Company CIN

Associates

Applicable 

1  100 2(87)

2
 

Delhi - 110044

100 2(87)

3  100 2(87)

4  97.91 2(87)

Category of  
the year[As on 31-March-2014]

 
the year[As on 31-March-2015]

% Change 
during 

the year 

 Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total 

A. Promoter’s          

(1) Indian

b) Central Govt

f) Any other

and their relatives
146374956 0 146374956 71.25 146363956 0 146363956 71.24 (0.01)

146374956 0 146374956 71.25 146363956 0 146363956 71.24

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds 5290332 0 5290332 2.58 7472075 0 7472075 3.64 1.06

6007 0 6007 0.00

c) Central Govt

e)  Venture Capital 
Funds

f)  Insurance 
Companies

g) FIIs 14021989 0 14021989 6.83 12442820 0 12442820 6.06 (0.77)

h)  Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

19318328 0 19318328 9.40 19914895 0 19914895 9.70

2. Non-Institutions

i)  Indian 10773412 10773412 5.24 9240108 0 9240108 4.50 (0.74)

ii) Overseas
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b) Individuals

i)  Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital 
upto ` 1 lakh

19765396 6130 19771526 9.62 19364263 14278 19378541 9.43 (0.20)

ii)  Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital in 

 ` 1 
lakh

8529404 0 8529404 4.15 9430879 0 9430879 4.59 0.44

c) Others (specify)

Non Resident Indians 369024 0 369024 0.18 445045 0 445045 0.22 0.03

Overseas Corporate 20 0 20 0.00 20 0 20 0.00 0.00

Foreign Nationals

Clearing Members 303330 0 303330 0.15 666556 0 666556 0.32 0.17

Trusts

39740586 6130 39746716 19.35 39146871 14278 39161149 19.06 (0.25)

Total Public 59058914 6130 59065044 28.75 59061766 14278 59076044 28.76 (0.01)

ADRs

205433870 6130 205440000 100 205425722 14278 205440000 100 0

Name year 01.04.2014 31.03.2015
% change in 
shareholding 

during the 
year

  No. of % of total 

of the 
company

encumbered 
to total 
shares

No. of % of total 

of the 
company

encumbered to 
total shares

1 *MR. VINOD 48566600 23.64 63.75 48555600 23.64 100  0.02

2 48932330 23.82 68.99 48932330 23.82 100  0

3 48616750 23.66 48.87 48616750 23.66 100  0

(iii) 

Particulars
the year

 
year the year

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

At the beginning of the year 146115680 71.12 *146104680 71.11

28.03.2014 and transferred ‘the same to their own demat account and out 
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SN
Shareholders of the year

 
end of the year

No. of shares % of total
shares of the

company

No. of shares % of total
shares of the

company

1  
Infrastructure Fund

0 0 7472075 3.64

2 Jitendra Virwani 5385406 2.62 5385406 2.62

3 Acacia Partners, 4216000 2.05 4216000 2.05

4 3847401 1.87 3847401 1.87

5 Acacia Institutional Partners, 3490220 1.69 3490220 1.69

6 Acacia Conservation Fund 1890000 0.92 1890000 0.92

7 1334000 0.65 1334000 0.65

8 2470340 1.20 1169600 0.57

9 Radhakishan Damani 0 0 843000 0.41

10 0 0 825900 0.40

 # Exclude 7871522 (7882522-11000) shares invoked by L&T Infrastructure Finance Ltd. And transferred ‘the same to their own demat account and out of 
which L & T has sold 11,000 shares as on 31.03.2015

 

SN.
Managerial Personnel of the year of the year

No. of shares % of total
shares of the

company

No. of shares % of total
shares of the

company

1 48566600 23.64 48555600 23.63

2 48932330 23.82 48932330 23.82

3 48616750 23.66 48616750 23.66

4 90,000  0.043 90,000 0.043

5 Nil Nil Nil Nil

6 Nil Nil Nil Nil

7 Nil Nil Nil Nil

8 Nil Nil Nil Nil

V. INDEBTEDNESS -
Amount in `

 Deposits Total 
Indebtedness

i)  Principal Amount 5055635690 618112480 - 5673748170

ii)  Interest due but not paid 58630768 17338990 - 75969758

iii) Interest accrued but not due 198978 - 198978

5114465436 635451470 - 5749916906
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 Deposits Total 
Indebtedness

* Addition 462542881 - 462542881

* Reduction 121265095 - 121265095

Net Change 462542881 (121265095) - 341277786

i)  Principal Amount 5446693588 458716422 - 590541001

ii)  Interest due but not paid 130263379 55469953 - 185733332

iii) Interest accrued but not due 51349 - 51349

5577008316 514186375 - 6091194692

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Particulars of Remuneration Total 
Amount

  Mr. Vinod Mr. Vineet Mr. Vikram  

1 Gross salary Nil Nil Nil Nil

 - - - Nil

 - - - Nil

1961
 - - - Nil

2 Nil Nil Nil Nil

3 Nil Nil Nil Nil

4 Commission 
 

- others, specify…

Nil Nil Nil Nil

5 Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil

 Total (A) Nil Nil Nil Nil

  NA  NA  NA  NA

B. Remuneration to other directors

Fee for attending 
board committee 

meetings

Commission Others, please 
specify

 Total Amount  
in `

1 Independent Directors     

 15000 - -  15000

 70000 - -  70000

 85000 - -  85000

 170000 - -  170000

2     

 Total (2)  - - - -

  170000 - -  170000

 
Total Managerial 
Remuneration

 - - - -

 

Overall Ceiling as per the Act (@1% of 

Companies Act, 2013)

- - -
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C. 

 (Amount in `)

Particulars of Remuneration

  
CFO

Total

1 Gross salary    

 1344000  2288709  3632709

 
Act, 1961

  59354  -   59354

- - -

2 - - -

3 - -  -

4 Commission - - -

 - - -

 others, specify… - -  -

5 Others, please specify  - - -

 Total  1403354  2288709  3692063

 There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of offences during the year ended 31st March, 2015.

“Annexure-F”

1

or programs.

2

3 Nil

4
above).

Nil

5

Nil

(b)Amount unspent , if any; Nil

year.
NA

6 Reason for not spending the prescribed amount. NA

7 We hereby declare that implementation and monitoring of the 

of the Company.

DIN: 00038897 DIN: 00051071

Place: New Delhi
Date: 14th August, 2015
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INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

well- published recent matters from around the world. 

a global manufacturing hub. The campaign will push for necessary policy reforms which will make it easier for prospective investors, 

STRATEGY 

commercial, and institutional market sector. The Company will continue to utilize a range of contract formats. 

completion of construction has provided the opportunity for the Company to work with many clients on a repeat basis. The Company 

a short turnaround time.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

OPPORTUNITIES

by the government to create new smart cities and bring housing for all will act as catalyst for further development and growth. 

million to $5 million.

Further, Initiative taken by the Government in the Renewable energy sector will offer more opportunities to develop our skills and 
capacity in new markets. 

turn increasing construction activities.

THREATS

them have caused delays in the concerted development and growth of the Construction Industry.

5. Absence of Industry status.

6. The sector is investment-led and therefore susceptible to economic downturns.

7. Rising manpower and material cost.

In addition to this, the high operation costs and management costs incurred in this sector have also hindered the growth of the sector. 

OUTLOOK

years. 

demand for new healthcare and education facilities, which alone traditionally account for a third of spending on new building 
construction. 
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-
mental policies, has the capability to be a more prominent player in the future.

RISK AND CONCERNS

the following steps:

manage; Implementing controls to manage the remaining risks;

mitigating Committee meetings.

The risks associated with the business of the Company are reviewed periodically by the top management to take suitable measures 

Necessary resources have been deployed in terms of technology, professional and processes to monitor, evaluate and manage the 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY

and adhere to applicable accounting standards including safeguarding and protecting its assets against any loss from unauthorized use 
or disposition. All transaction are properly documented, authorized and reported correctly. The systems are reviewed continuously 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE (CONSOLIDATED)

Income from Operations : During the year under consideration, the Company has recorded consolidated turnover of ` 834.33 Crores, 
` ` 84.96 Crores in 2013-14.

Fixed Assets: st March 2015 was ` 

on 31st March 2015 was ` 219.29 Crores.

Other Income : Other Income for the year was ` 31.06 Crores. Other Income comprises of Interest, Dividend Income, and other miscel-
laneous income.

Expenditures

Cost of Material Consumed: ` 410.67 Crores. This represents cost of various raw 
materials consumed during the year.

` 242.74 Crores to ` 171.80 Crores.

` 157.08 Crores 

Finance Cost: During the Financial year 2014-2015, the Finance Cost decreased from ` 97.30 Crores to ` 80.55 Crores, due to interest 

Depreciation: During Financial Year 2014-2015, depreciation increased from ` 22.83 Crores to 46.85 Crores, due to change in lifecycle 

 ` 

HUMAN RESOURCES

a favorable work environment and the Company has managed to keep attrition rate well under control by imbibing a sense of 
ownership and pride. The Company will continue its efforts to attract and retain a highly skilled professional work force to increase 
its capacity to deliver increasing revenues and earnings in the future. The Company prides itself in providing a working environment 
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to nurture talent and to unlock the power of the intellectual capital.

CORPORATE DEBT RESTRUCTURING

April, 2014 as the cut-off date. 
st  December, 2014. The scheme inter-alia includes 

 ` 

on 03.01.2015.

The members of the Company have approved implementation of CDR package through a postal ballot and the result of the said postal 
ballot was declared on 13th March, 2015.

acting as Trustee for the CDR lende ` The Promoters have pledged their unencumbered shareholding in the Company in favour of 

The Company has met its debt service obligations during the year, in line with the CDR package.

THE SALIENT FEATURE OF OUR RESTRUCTURING PROPOSAL IS AS UNDER

with lower interest rates.

` 

` (135.80 Crores) will be funded for the period April 2014 to March 2016. 

 ` 62.56 crs) is funded up to June 2015.

-interest on working capital borrowings (Amounting to ` 

Further fresh term loan (Corporate loan) of ` 27.63 crs has also been sanction as per CDR package.

PRESENT STATUS ON IMPLEMENTATION OF CDR PACKAGE:

conditions of MRA shall be binding upon and effective between the borrower and the lender.

 ` 10.03 Crores has been disbursed and utilized.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
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Report on Corporate Governance

1.  C

Corporate Governance calls for transparent decision making and accountability for safeguarding the interests of all stakeholders 

Goals and to enhance stakeholders’ value. The Company is committed to pursue growth by adhering to the highest national 

2. B

31st

its promoters, its directors, its senior management or its subsidiaries and associates which may affect independence of 
the director.

b. Are not related to promoters or persons occupying management positions at the board level or at one level below the board.

e. Are not material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the Company, which may affect 
independence of the director.

f. Are not a substantial shareholder of the company i.e. owning two percent or more of the block of voting shares.

g. Are not less than 21 years of age.

S. No. Date Board Strength

1 28th May 2014 6 6
2 12th August 2014 5 4
3 11th 5 3
4 11th November 2014 5 5
5 12th December 2014 5 4
6 30th December 2014 6 4
7 4th February 2015 6 6
8 30th March 2015 6 4
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number of the Directorships and other Committee memberships are as follows: 

Board
Meetings
Attended 

Attendance
at last AGM

 

*Directorship

Companies
Chairman

DIN 00038854
Promoter 8 Yes 6 Nil Nil

DIN 00038897
Promoter 8 Yes 6 Nil Nil

DIN 00038937
Promoter 8 Yes 6 Nil Nil

DIN 00039060

Independent
(Non 

4 No 2 2 1

 
DIN 00051071

Independent 
(Non 

6 No 3 1 2

DIN 00108547
Independent 

(Non 
1 Yes 4 - -

$ Naresh 

 
DIN 00012523

Independent 
(Non 1 - 1 1 -

DIN 07141150
Independent 

(Non 
- - - - -

^ Resigned as director of the company w.e.f.17.06.2014.

$ Appointed as a member of the committee w.e.f.12.12.2014.

# Appointed as a member of the committee w.e.f.30.03.2015.

None of the directors on the board hold directorships in more than ten public companies. Further, none of them is a member 

director.

S. No.

1 4,85,55,600

2 4,89,32,330

3 4,86,16,750

4 90,000

No other Directors holds any share in the company.

the Company and they being eligible have seeked himself for the re-appointment.

The relevant information pertaining to Director seeking appointment and re-appointment is given separately in the Notice 
for the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

each other.



B. L. KASHYAP AND SONS LIMITED
Annual Report 2014-15

36

before the board for its consideration.

The terms and conditions of appointment of the independent directors are disclosed on the website of the Company.

 During the year a separate meeting of the independent directors was held inter-alia to review the performance of non-
independent directors and the board as a whole.

3. Audit Committee:

As on 31st March, 2015 the Audit Committee comprises of all the four Independent Directors. The Audit Committee is headed 

statements.

During the Financial Year 2014-2015, four meetings of the Committee were held on 28th May 2014, 12th August 2014, 11th November 
2014 and 4th February 2015.

Details of composition of the Committee and attendance of the members at the meetings are given below:

Sl. No. Name Designation

1 Chairman 4

2 Member 4

3 Member 1

4 Member 2

5 Member -

6 Member 2

^ Resigned as director of the company w.e.f.17.06.2014.
$ Appointed as a member of the committee w.e.f.12.12.2014.
# Appointed as a member of the committee w.e.f.30.03.2015.

* Appointed as a member of the committee w.e.f.28.05.2014 and resigned on 12.12.2014.

2. Accounting policies and practices.

3. Review of operations of subsidiaries.

5. Approving payment to statutory auditors, including cost auditors for any other services rendered by them.

6. To review the functioning of whistle blower mechanism.

7. Approval of appointment of CFO.

8. Internal control process and procedures and its ever changing effectiveness.

9. Related party transactions.

The Audit Committee is also apprised on information with regard to related party transactions by being presented:

 A statement in summary form of transactions with related parties in the ordinary course of business.

 Details of material individual transactions with related parties which are not in the normal course of business, if any.

 Details of material individual transactions with related parties or others, which are not on an arm’s length basis along with 
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The previous annual general meeting (AGM) of the Company was held on 29th

4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
(Formerly termed as Remuneration Committee)

  i.  Composition:

The Committee’s constitution and terms of reference are in compliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Clause 

During the Financial Year 2014-2015 one meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was conducted on 
11th November 2014.

(b) To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance.

employees.

(g) To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties.

The Company has a Nomination and Remuneration Policy in place, which is disclosed on its website at the following link :

st March 2015:

`

Name Commission

- 1.26 Nil

- 0.19 Nil

- - Nil

`

Name Sitting Fess Commission

0.70 Nil

0.85 Nil

0.15 Nil

- Nil

- Nil

* Resigned as director of the company w.e.f.17.06.2014.
$ Appointed as director of the company w.e.f.12.12.2014.
# Appointed as director of the company w.e.f.30.03.2015.
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5. S

The functioning and terms of reference of the committee are to oversee various matters relating to redressal of shareholders 
grievances like:

a. Oversee and review all matters connected with the transfer of the Company’s share.

balance sheets, declared dividends etc.

d. To oversee the performance of the Registrar and Transfer Agents.

g. Monitor implementation of the Company’s Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading. 

st March 2015

Period: 01.04.2014 - 31.03.2015

 Nil

Total complaints received during the year  1 

Total complaints resolved during the year  1

Total complaints pending as on 31st March, 2015  Nil

28th

role of the Committee, which is as under:

6. Executive Committee

st April 2014, 19th May 2014, 6th June 2014, 13th June 2014, 
1st July 2014, 14th August 2014, 1st th th th November 2014, 12th December 
2014 and 19th February 2015.

Details of composition of the Committee and attendance of the members at the meetings are given below:

Sl. No. Name Designation

1 Chairman 12

2 Member 12

3 Member 12
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7  G

i.

Financial Year Location Date & Time

2013-2014

New Delhi-16

2012-2013

New Delhi-16

2011-2012

New Delhi-16

2013-14

of the Company upto ` 1,000 Crores.

2012-13

2011-12

22 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any.

Item 
No. Resolutions

resolutions resolutions

Total 

received

Total 

votes 

Total 

votes

shares
Percentage 

votes
total votes

1.

Corporate Guarantee 

186 of the Companies Act, 
2013 in body corporate 

157102412 7623 157094789 157092953 99.9988% 1836 0.0012%

2.

Corporate Guarantee 
limit of company under 

Companies Act, 2013 in 
body corporates other 

157102412 7623 157094789 157084952 99.9937% 9837 0.0063%

3.
approve creation of 
security on Company’s 

the Companies Act, 2013.

157102412 7623 157094789 157093712 99.9993% 1077 0.0007%
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4.
approve the Corporate 
Debt Restructuring 

restructuring of the 
Company’s debts.

157101812 7623 157094189 157094053 99.9999% 136 0.0001%

5.
approve the conversion of 

capital of the company.

157101812 7623 157094189 157094063 99.9999% 126 0.0001%

6.

to be entered between 

owned subsidiary of 
the company for the 

157101812 7623 157094189 157093602 99.9996% 587 0.0004%

7.

to be entered between 

subsidiary of the 
company for the Civil 

157101812 7623 157094189 157093602 99.9996% 587 0.0004%

8.
approve and adopt 
new set of Articles of 
Association.

157101812 7623 157094189 157094162 100.0000% 27 0.0000%

9 Ordinary Resolution to 
ratify the remuneration 

Accountants), appointed 
as Cost Auditors by the 

157101767 7623 157094144 157085617 99.9946% 8527 0.0054%

8.  DISCLOSURES:

During the year, there were no transactions of material nature with the Directors or the Management or the subsidiaries or 

large.

The board has approved a policy for related party transactions which has been uploaded on the Company’s website and 
can be accessed viz.
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the suspense account which were issued pursuant to the public issue of the Company.

Aggregate number of shareholders 
and the outstanding shares in the 
suspense account lying as on 1st April, 
2014

4 1720

Number of shareholders who 
approached issuer for transfer of 
shares from suspense account during 
the year

NIL NIL

Number of shareholders to whom 
shares were transferred from 
suspense account during the year

N.A. N.A.

Aggregate number of shareholders 
and the outstanding shares in 
the suspense account lying as on 
31st March, 2015

4 1720

 The voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares claims the shares.

”.

Report.

Report.

management and staff. The code lays down guidelines, which advises them on procedure to be followed and disclosures to 

Corporate governance in the Annual Report.

`

Pursuant to sections 205A and 205C of the Companies Act, 1956 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, all 

shall any payment be made in respect of such claims. 
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A separate communication has been sent in May 2015 to the shareholders of the Company who have not encashed their 

The following table gives information relating to outstanding dividend accounts and the dates by which they can be claimed 

Financial Year  
unpaid dividend

2007 - 08 19th 18th

subsidiary companies are periodically placed before the board of directors of the Company.

The Company has four non-listed subsidiary companies and two step down subsidiary companies as at 31st March, 2015 but 
none of them is a material non-listed subsidiary company.

Policy for determining material subsidiaries of the company is available on the website of the company at the following link. 

Remuneration Committee

We have instituted a Remuneration Committee. A detailed note on Remuneration Committee is provided elsewhere in the report.

actual or suspected violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct and ethics, which may come to their knowledge.

It is the Company’s policy to ensure that whistle blowers are not victimized or denied direct access to the Chairman of the 

The said policy has been also put up on the website of the Company at the following link:

i Communication to Shareholders

www.blkashyap.com

who are responsible for assisting and handling investor grievances etc. The contents of the said website are updated from 
time to time.

Regional daily published from Delhi). The results are also displayed on the Company’s website (www.blkashyap.com). 
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9.  GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION:

A i. Annual General Meeting:

 Date     :  29th

 Day     : Tuesday

 Time     : 10.00 a.m. 

AGM to be held on 29th

nd th

iii. Dividend Payment    :  NA

       30th June 2015 : on or before 14th August, 2015

       30th

       31st December, 2015 : on or before 14th February, 2016

       31st March, 2016 : on or before 30th May, 2016

viii. Custodial fees to Depositories :  Invoice yet to be received from 

        409, 4th

       Tel : +91 11 40500300, 

        Website: www.blkashyap.com
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NSE  BSE

Month
the Share `

` ` ` `

High High

April 2014 1 7.55 5.45 7.5 5.12

May 2014 1 12.95 6.05 13.08 5.9

June 2014 1 12.45 9.3 12.5 9.35

July 2014 1 11.95 8.9 11.6 8.91

August 2014 1 10.3 7.6 10.29 7.72

1 20.55 8.4 20.58 8.35

October 2014 1 15.85 13.2 15.8 13.2

November 2014 1 18.85 15.15 18.95 15

December 2014 1 17.15 12.6 17.5 12.75

January 2015 1 17.4 14.25 17.4 14.1

February 2015 1 18.4 13.9 18.06 13.9

March 2015 1 16.9 13.4 17 13.6

 BSE Sensex

Month High High

April 2014 22,939.31 22,197.51 7.5 5.12

May 2014 25,375.63 22,277.04 13.08 5.9

June 2014 25,725.12 24,270.20 12.5 9.35

July 2014 26,300.17 24,892.00 11.6 8.91

August 2014 26,674.38 25,232.82 10.29 7.72

27,354.99 26,220.49 20.58 8.35

October 2014 27,894.32 25,910.77 15.8 13.2

November 2014 28,822.37 27,739.56 18.95 15

December 2014 28,809.64 26,469.42 17.5 12.75

January 2015 29,844.16 26,776.12 17.4 14.1

February 2015 29,560.32 28,044.49 18.06 13.9

March 2015 30,024.74 27,248.45 17 13.6

st March 2015:

 

A. Promoter’s holding   

1 Promoters   

 - *Indian Promoters 146363956 71.24

B Non-Promoters Holding

1 7472075 3.64

2 Foreign Institution Investors 12442820 6.06

C Others

1 9240108 4.50

2 Indian Public 28807700 14.02

3 NRIs 445045 0.22

4 20 0.00

5 Clearing Member 666556 0.32

6 Any other :  
Represents the balance shares pending for credit to respective 

1,720 0.00

  GRAND TOTAL 205440000 100.00
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*Total Shares % Total Shares

19851 77.47 2730904 1.329

501 - 1,000 2854 11.14 2357706 1.147

1,001 - 2,000 1210 4.72 1962863 0.955

2,001 - 3,000 472 1.84 1250141 0.608

3,001 - 4,000 236 0.92 865641 0.421

4,001 - 5,000 292 1.14 1409833 0.686

5,001 - 10,000 337 1.32 2553668 1.243

368 1.45 192309244 93.609

Total 25620 100.00 205440000 100.00

* As on 31 March, 2015, 1720 shares were pending for transfer to respective allottee’s demat account.

E. Share Capital Reconciliation:

aggregate of total number of shares in dematerlized form and in physical form.

As on 31st March 2015, 99.993% of the Company’s total paid-up capital representing 20,54,25,722 shares were held in 
dematerialized form and the balance 0.007% representing 14278 shares were held in physical form. The shareholders who 

Participants with whom they have opened a demat account.

G. 

lodged for transfer are processed and returned within the stipulated time. 

Investor Correspondence

A-44, 2nd Floor, Nariana Industrial Area, 
Phase-I, New Delhi-110028
Tel. No.-011-41410592-94

e.mail: delhi@linkintime.co.in

For General Correspondence

409, 4th

New Delhi 110 025

e-mail to its members. To support this green initiative of the Government in full measure, members who have not registered 

Depository Participants.

H.
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(a) st March, 2015 
and that to the best of my knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be 
misleading;

standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the period, which are 
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.

(d) I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee

statements; and

therein, if any, of the management or an 
c

alleged misconduct), and

the current year.

     DIN: 00038897

To

We have reviewed the records concerning the Company’s compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance procedures by  

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our review was limited to procedures 
and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is 

Directors and the Management of the Company, we certify that the Company has complied in all material respects with the conditions 

with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.  

Sood Brij & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 00350N

A.K. Sood
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the Financial Statements

the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

whether due to fraud or error.

under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 

Opinion

principles generally accepted in India;

order.

necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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with the books of account.

133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

164(2) of the Act.

f) with respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report and to the best of our information and according to the 

(ii) The company does not have any term contracts including derivative contracts for which there are any material 
foreseeable losses. 

      For Sood Brij & Associates
      Chartered Accountants
      Firm Regn. No. 00350N

      A.K. SOOD

Dated : 28th M

Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

and 4 of the said order.

assets on the basis of information available.

having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with such practice, the management has 

nature of its business.

with in the books of accounts.

(iii). The Company has granted unsecured loans, to the companies, covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

(a) The receipt of principal amount and interest are as per agreed terms and conditions.

(b) As per agreed terms and conditions there are no overdraft amounts.

the course of the audit.

are not applicable.
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`

7,54,28,581
38,25,690

Total 7,92,54,271

Dues the amount relates
Disputed Amount Not 

` Pending

Demand
A.Y. 2010-11 2.59

(A) - New Delhi

Demand
A.Y. 2008-09 13.10 Deputy Commissioner of 

Demand
A.Y. 2012-13 19.35

(A) - New Delhi

Demand
10.09.2004 to 

16.06.2005
13.18

Demand
F.Y. 2006-07 to 

2009-10
1384.83

F.Y. 2012-13 3.50 Joint Commissioner Central 

VAT Demand F.Y. 2006-07 80.99 Joint Commissioner (A) 

VAT Demand F.Y. 2009-10 37.37

VAT Demand F.Y. 2010-11 10.30

VAT Demand F.Y. 2011-12 44.78
Commissioner (A), Faridabad

Maharashtra
VAT Demand F.Y. 2009-10 16.00

Total 1625.99

 `  ` 

`

6,42,85,716 182 Days

74,38,897 274 Days

30,67,848 36 Days

for which the loans were obtained. 

the year.

      For Sood Brij & Associates
      Chartered Accountants
      Firm Regn. No. 00350N

      A.K. SOOD
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`

Particulars Note
No.

As at
31st March, 2015

As at
31st March, 2014

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1

4  205,440,000  205,440,000 
5  4,107,581,167  4,642,580,318 

  A   4,313,021,167  4,848,020,318 
2

6  1,925,798,338  1,127,168,258 
7  1,042,669,984  1,275,799,174 
8  78,320,913  77,521,568 
  3,046,789,235  2,480,489,000 

3

9  3,543,221,865  3,463,320,242 
(b) Trade payables 10  2,089,266,094  2,709,376,972 
(c) Other current liabilities 11  2,557,911,247  3,397,169,741 

12  105,734  180,162 
  C   8,190,504,940  9,570,047,117 

TOTAL  15,550,315,342  16,898,556,435 
II. ASSETS

1 Non-current assets

 (i) Tangible assets 13  809,234,200  1,284,232,876 
 (ii) Intangible assets   2,213,393  4,131,168 
 (iii) Capital Work in Progress   44,941,611  44,941,611 
(b) Non-current investments 14  139,157,567  139,157,567 

  733,593,283  530,568,226 
15  4,054,577,297  4,047,608,614 

  D   5,783,717,351  6,050,640,062 
2 Current assets

(a) Inventories 16  3,915,181,686  4,092,361,976 
(b) Trade receivables 17  3,970,638,029  4,263,313,972 

18  113,204,933  98,609,175 
19  427,585,832  540,309,234 

(e) Other current assets 20  1,339,987,511  1,853,322,016 
  E   9,766,597,991  10,847,916,373 

TOTAL  15,550,315,342  16,898,556,435 

Other Notes on Accounts 3

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2015

For Sood Brij & Associates 

Firm Regn. no. 00350N   Chairman
     DIN:00038854
A.K. Sood

     DIN:00038897

     DIN:00038937
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For Sood Brij & Associates 

Firm Regn. no. 00350N   Chairman
     DIN:00038854
A.K. Sood

     DIN:00038897

     DIN:00038937

`

Particulars Note
No.

Year ended 
31st March, 2015

Year ended 
31st March, 2014

I. Revenue from operations 21  8,075,831,567  12,824,874,556 

II. Other income 22  373,636,441  280,133,880 

III.   8,449,468,008  13,105,008,436 

IV.

Cost of materials consumed 23  4,047,900,186  6,613,201,127 

24  30,975,271  52,101,193 

  1,567,814,558  2,386,056,411 

25  1,680,394,637  2,374,337,640 

Finance costs 26  753,163,780  922,598,873 

13  444,114,082  215,838,761 

27  591,054,450  1,035,779,750 

Total expenses   9,115,416,964  13,599,913,755 

V.  (494,905,319)

VI.   –   815,506,021 

VII.  (1,310,411,340)

VIII.  – 

IX.  (1,310,411,340)

X Tax expense:

 – 

 (516,445,116)

  61,038,860  67,252,015 

XI.  (861,218,239)

XII.  – 

XIII.  – 

XIV.  – 

XV.  (861,218,239)

XVI.

 (4.19)

(2) Diluted  (4.19)

` 1 ` 1 

Other Notes on Accounts 3

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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`

PARTICULARS Year ended  

31st March 2015

Year ended  

31st March 2014

A

- Depreciation  444,114,082  215,838,761 

 753,163,780  922,598,873 

 -  142,913,771 

 6,342,708  32,202,624 

- Interest Received  (377,934,782)  (301,394,092)

- Dividend Received  -  825,685,788  (1,195,400)  1,010,964,537 

Capital Changes  159,736,832  (299,446,804)

 911,765,167   464,758,684  

 177,180,290  1,077,784,053 

(1,044,903,782)  44,041,675  (1,114,262,423)  428,280,314 

Cash Generated From Operations  203,778,507  128,833,510 

 61,038,860  67,252,014 

Net Cash From Operating Activities  142,739,647  61,581,496 

B

 83,439,299  71,562,777 

 -  22,479,944 

- Interest Received  377,934,782  301,394,092 

- Dividend Received  -  1,195,400 

 (68,016,030)  (114,105,582)

 393,358,051   282,526,631 

C

 231,661,840  578,126,260 

 -  - 

- Interest and Finance Charges Paid  (753,163,780)  (922,598,873)

 14,595,758  (364,486)

 98,609,175  98,973,661 

  113,204,933   98,609,175 

Notes :   

  

 36,702,283  61,208,170 

Deposits  76,502,650  37,401,005 

 Total  113,204,933  98,609,175 

Notes on Accounts 3

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

For Sood Brij & Associates 

Firm Regn. no. 00350N   Chairman
     DIN:00038854
A.K. Sood

     DIN:00038897

     DIN:00038937



53

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

The Company follows mercantile basis of accounting.  The accounts are prepared on historical cost on going concern basis and 

policies followed by the Company are as stated below:  

2.1 Fixed Assets

2.2 Depreciation

(a) The Company follows the written down value method in computing depreciation.    

II of the Companies Act, 2013.          

the assets.          

borrowing costs are charged to revenue. 

2.4 Investments

Investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution is made to recognise a decline, other than temporary, in the value of 

- Work-in-progress including materials at sites is valued at cost.

2.6 Revenue & Expenditure Recognition

Revenue from construction is recognized as follows:

Contract revenue represents the cost of work performed on the contract plus proportionate margin using the percentage of 
completion method. Percentage of completion is determined as a proportion of cost of work performed to date to the total 
estimated contract costs.

materially different from the policy hitherto being followed and therefore there is no material variation in revenue booked.  

the reported amount of revenue an
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

(I) Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount, the 

(II) Conversion

Foreign Currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non monetary items which are carried in terms of 

monetary items which are carried at fair value or similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using 

Note 3- Other Notes on Accounts

(a) Other demands not acknowledged as liability:- `

VAT  189.44

of such penal and overdue interest is ` 8,78,94,779 .

amount ` 

3.1.2 Guarantees :

 ` 130,37,44,572 (Previous year ` 142,12,04,208)

 `  ` 

(c) Corporate Guarantees of ` 226,10,89,672 (Previous year ` 200,65,81,468)  in favour of:- 

- Clients ` 74,10,89,672
` 152,00,00,000
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

 ` `

B. Other related Parties
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`

Description Joint Venture Associates Relatives 

Credit Credit Credit Credit Credit

 1,270.44  173.05 

Previous Year  1,508.38  165.60 

Inter-Corporate Deposits  2,833.41  5,406.23  852.00  472.00 

Previous Year  2,751.00  2,956.30  -    -    699.69  1,331.69  -    -    -    -   

Interest on ICD  2,628.70  -    -    -    -    58.15  -    -    -    -   

Previous Year  2,934.08  -    -    -    -    55.62  -    -    -    -   

Remuneration Paid  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    50.46 

Previous Year  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    49.46 

Rent Paid  -    6.97  -    -    -    5.84  -    16.40  -    -   

Previous Year  -    6.59  -    -    -    5.84  -    12.00  -    -   

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    1.45  -    -   

Previous Year  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    2.49  -    -   

 -    -    -    -    -    -    378.00  1,457.50  -    -   

Previous Year  -    -    -    -    -    -    439.00  997.00  -    -   

Closing Balance 43,039.34  40.79  225.03  -    355.88  1,902.48  -    21.47 

Previous Year 45,457.09  35.00  241.33  -    -    672.66  -    819.47  -    25.70 

In respect of above parties there is no provision for doubtful debts as on 31-03-2015 and no amount is written off or written back 

3.4
assets.

`

2014-2015 2013-2014

- Depreciation  26,032,364 

 (25,151,873)

- Prepaid Processing Fee  -    -   

 (3,128,612)

 (477,315,448)

 -    (32,543,019)

 (18,461,638)

 (530,568,226)

to `  ` 516,445,116)

`

Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014

 (861,218,239)

 205,440,000  205,440,000 

` 1 each  (4.19)

3.7

3.8

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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3.9

`

` 2014-2015 2013-2014

 414,318  938,867 

b. Technical Fees  -    5,236,544 

c. CIF Value of Imports of Assets  -    10,339,847 

3.10

`

S.No.
MSMED Act, 2006

2014-2015 2013-2014

1 The Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to 

 18,862,857  19,893,703 

- Interest Due  6,502,158  4,589,064 

2 The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section-18 of the 

the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed 
day during the year.     

– – 

3 The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in 
making payment (which has been paid but beyond the appointed day 

 – 

4 The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the 
year.

 6,502,158  4,589,064 

5 The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even  in the 
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above or 
actually paid to the small enterprises for the purpose of disallowance  1,913,094  2,633,604 

3.11
Accounting standard -15 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

`

Sl. No Particulars  31st March, 2015

a Present value of obligation

b Fair value of plan assets  -   

c Net assets(liability) recognized in balance sheet as provision

`

Sl. No Particulars  31st March, 2015

a Present value of obligation as  at the beginning of the period (1st April, 2013)

b  -   

c Interest cost                    

d Past service cost  -   

e Current service cost

f  -   

g Actuarial (gain)loss on obligation  11,157,397 

h  -   

i Present value of obligation as at the end of period (31st March, 2014)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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`

Sl. No Particulars  31st March, 2015

a) Present value of obligation as at the end of the period                   3,098,271 

b) Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period                         -   

c) Funded status                    

d)  -   

e)  -   

f) Net asset(liability) recognized in balance sheet

`

Sl. No Particulars  31st March, 2015

a) Current service cost                  486,086

b) Past service cost                         -   

c) Interest cost                     410,181 

d)  -   

e) Curtailment cost(credit)  -   

f)  -   

g) Net actuarial (gain)loss recognized in the period

h)

3.12 Auditors Remuneration

`

Sl. No Particulars 2014-2015 2013-14

a) Audit Fees  800,000  900,000 

b)  200,000  350,000 

c)  150,000  325,000 

d) Other  Charges  100,000  300,000 

e)  -    46,350 

Total  1,250,000  1,921,350 

3.13 Segmental Reporting

The company has only one reportable business segment i.e. civil contracts. The company operates a hotel in Mussourrie and also 

sources is less than 10% of the total revenue. The company operates in only one geographical segment viz. India.

3.14 The Company has not paid remuneration to Whole-Time Directors (Previous Year ` 

3.15
respect of the contracts in progress at the reporting date:-

`

Sl. No Particulars 2014-2015

a. Contract revenue recognised as revenue in the Period  7,993,807,166 

b.  39,758,351,965 

c. Advance received  1,011,417,301 

d. Retention money retained         440,830,156 

e. Gross amount due from customers for contract work  3,347,489,375 

f. Gross amount due to customers for contract work  -   

3.16
considered necessary.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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Note 4- Share Capital

Share Capital As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014

 `  Number  `

Authorised

` 1 each  300,000,000   300,000,000  250,000,000  250,000,000 

Issued

` 1 each   205,440,000  205,440,000   205,440,000  205,440,000 

` 1 each  205,440,000  205,440,000  205,440,000  205,440,000 

Total  205,440,000  205,440,000  205,440,000  205,440,000 

Particulars

 `  Number  `

 205,440,000  205,440,000 

 -    -   

 -    -   

 205,440,000  205,440,000 

As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014

 48,566,600 23.64  48,566,600 23.64

 48,932,330 23.82  48,932,330 23.82

 48,616,750 23.66  48,616,750 23.66

Particulars

2014-15 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11

Fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being 
received in cash

Fully paid up by way of bonus shares 102,720,000  

Fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being 
received in cash

Fully paid up by way of bonus shares

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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Note 5- Reserves and Surplus `

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014

a. Securities Premium Account

1,899,480,000  1,899,480,000

 – 

 1,899,480,000  1,899,480,000 

 General Reserves 

 1,055,309,350  1,055,309,350 

(+) Current Year Transfer  – 

 1,055,309,350  1,055,309,350 

c. Surplus

Opening balance  1,687,790,968  2,549,009,207 

(-) Depreciation on the Assets*  11,036,392  -   

 (861,218,239)

 1,152,791,817  1,687,790,968 

Total  4,107,581,167  4,642,580,318 

the Companies Act 2013.

`

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014

Secured 

(a) Term loans 

1,714,452,533 1,054,972,268 

- From Other Parties - 

1,714,452,533 1,054,972,268 

Unsecured 

(a) Term loans 

- From related parties 211,345,805  63,200,000 

- From Others -  8,995,990 

211,345,805  72,195,990 

Total 1,925,798,338  1,127,168,258 

1. The company has applied for restructuring of its debts , under the Corporate Debt Restructuring ( CDR) mechanism. The proposal 

 
FY 2019-20 with lower interest rates. A part of the interest for the period from April 2014 to March 2016 on Term loans (` 135.80 Cr, 

 `  `  ` 23.17 Cr ) and upto June 2015 for Working Capital Term loans 
 `  `  `  ` 

 `  `324.67 Cr.) are being funded 
 `54.71 Cr. Further fresh term loan 

(Corporate loan) of `27.63 crs  has also been sanction as per CDR package.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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out to `69.50 cr during the tenure of the CDR of which the amount for the period upto March 2015 is `17.70 Cr.

 `374.30 Cr.    

`

As at 31  
March 2015

As at 31   
 March 2014

 
Terms

Secured

 1,000,000,000  1,000,000,000 Refer note A(a) to (d) Refer Note A(l)

 141,839,966  268,200,000 Refer note A(a) to (d) Refer Note A(l)

 58,011,211  -   Refer note A(a) to (d) Refer Note A(l)

 30,297,174  -   Refer note A(a) to (d) Refer Note A(l)

 24,179,000  -   Refer note A(a) to (d) Refer Note A(l)

 103,200,000  -   Refer note A(a) to (d) Refer Note A(l)

 11,671,756  -   Refer note A(a) to (d) Refer Note A(l)

 179,180,000  -   Refer note A(a) to (d) Refer Note A(l)

 38,958,544  -   Refer note A(a) to (d) Refer Note A(l)

 65,000,000  -   Refer note A(a) to (d) Refer Note A(l)

 33,555,809  -   Refer note A(a) to (d) Refer Note A(l)

 11,418,000  -   Refer note A(k) Refer Note A(l)

 8,305,000  -   Refer note A(k) Refer Note A(l)

 85,254,996  85,254,996 Refer note A(e) Refer Note A(l)

 -    5,028,020 

 43,993,589  70,886,134 Refer note A(f) Refer Note A(l)

 282,674  674,516 Refer note A(g) Refer Note A(l)

Total  1,835,147,719  1,430,043,666 

From Other Parties

 40,968,141  40,968,141 Refer note A(h)

24,274,881  196,467,534 Refer note A(i)

 3,080,982  3,031,912 

Total 68,324,004  240,467,587 

Unsecured

From Related Parties

 11,000,000  4,200,000 

 48,295,805  3,145,805 

 126,850,000  70,850,000 

 -    63,200,000 

 25,200,000  -   

Total  211,345,805  141,395,805 

From others

 31,541,165  76,016,675 

 170,000,000  200,000,000 

 33,200,000  188,200,000 

 12,629,452  12,500,000 

Total  247,370,617  476,716,675 

Grand Total 2,362,188,146  2,288,623,733 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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Note A.

b)  First Pari Passu Charge on the entire Current Assets of the company in terms of CDR package.    

 

Principal Amount `  ` 

not signed the MRA under CDR and has an option of recovery by invoking third party security).

Guarantee of Whole-Time director. ` 

Whole-Time Directors.    

Time Directors, Principal Amount of ` 

Directors, Principal Amount of ` 

l)

 ` 

 ` 30,00,000.    

 ` 36,981.

The above breakup of total loans of ` 236,21,88,146 in aggregate, out of which, an amount of ` 

Term loans as per Note 6 and the balance of ` 

`

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014

 386,771,533  224,427,222 

 655,898,451  1,051,371,952 

Total  1,042,669,984  1,275,799,174 

In the opinon of managment, the Sundry Creditors Trade (Long Term) payable are those Sundry Creditors which are oustanding for a period of 
more than one year and hence not in operating cycle of the company.

Note 8- Long Term Provisions `

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014

Gratuity (unfunded)  75,222,642  72,269,566 

 3,098,271  5,252,002 

Total  78,320,913  77,521,568 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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`

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014

Secured 

 3,543,221,865  3,385,124,437 

 3,543,221,865  3,385,124,437 

Unsecured 

From Directors –  78,195,805 

–  78,195,805 

Total  3,543,221,865  3,463,320,242 

 

Whole-Time Directors).

Note 10- Trade payables `

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014

 18,862,857  19,893,703 

Creditors (Others)  2,070,403,238  2,689,483,269 

Total  2,089,266,095  2,709,376,972 

`

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014

Current maturities of long-term debt  436,389,808  1,083,259,670 

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings  51,349  198,978 

Interest accrued and due on borrowings  192,235,490  80,825,276 

 178,103  195,315 

Other payables

 338,079,377  524,923,170 

- Mobilisation Advance  358,872,160  639,858,468 

- Others  1,232,104,961  1,067,908,864 

Total  2,557,911,248  3,397,169,741 

Note 12- Short Term Provisions `

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014

Others 

 105,734  180,162 

Total  105,734  180,162 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

`

 
 D

e
p

re
ci

a
ti

o
n

 

 A
s 

A
t 

 
 A

s 
A

t 
 F

o
r 

T
h

e
 

A
s 

A
t

A
s 

A
t

It
e
m

s
 0

1
.0

4
.2

0
1
4
 

 A
d

d
it

io
n

s 
 A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 T
o

ta
l 

 0
1
.0

4
.2

0
1
4
 

 A
d

ju
st

m
e
n

ts
 

 Y
e

a
r 

T
o

ta
l

 3
1

-0
3

-2
0

1
5

 
 3

1
-0

3
-2

0
1

4
 

T
A

N
G

IB
L

E
 A

S
S

E
T

S

 3
00

,0
00

 
 -

 
 -

 
 3

00
,0

00
 

 2
10

,4
86

 
 -

 
 1

,2
0

5
 

 2
11

,6
91

 
 8

8
,3

0
9

 
89

,5
14

 

A
ss

e
t 

U
n

d
e

r 
L

e
a

se

 3
7,

40
9,

34
2 

 -
 

 -
 

 3
7,

40
9,

34
2 

 2
4,

94
1,

28
0 

 -
 

 4
,1

5
6
,0

2
0

 
 2

9,
09

7,
30

0 
 8

,3
1

2
,0

4
2

 
12

,4
68

,0
62

 

P
L

A
N

T
 &

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

R
Y

 
 

 

M
ac

h
in

er
y

 8
1,

75
4,

33
6 

 5
8,

91
3 

 7
85

,3
67

 
 8

1,
02

7,
88

2 
 4

5,
27

1,
75

5 
 5

26
,4

57
 

 2
4
,3

3
8
,1

8
9

 
 6

9,
08

3,
48

6 
 1

1
,9

4
4
,3

9
6

 
36

,4
82

,5
81

 

 3
62

,6
79

,3
66

 
 3

,3
58

,8
02

 
 8

,7
73

,3
11

 
 3

57
,2

64
,8

57
 

 2
13

,4
43

,3
55

 
 8

,1
06

,5
01

 
 7

2
,9

2
5
,5

6
9

 
 2

78
,2

62
,4

23
 

 7
9
,0

0
2
,4

3
5

 
14

9,
23

6,
01

1 

M
ac

h
in

er
y

 -
O

th
er

s
 3

27
,1

91
,2

81
 

 4
,8

11
,9

56
 

 3
3,

41
7,

30
3 

 2
98

,5
85

,9
34

 
 1

56
,0

94
,1

56
 

 2
2,

88
5,

12
6 

 6
0
,3

6
2
,6

4
2

 
 1

93
,5

71
,6

72
 

 1
0

5
,0

1
4
,2

6
1

 
17

1,
09

7,
12

5 

 7
,9

48
,8

23
 

 1
,5

33
,0

84
 

 1
,1

29
,6

45
 

 8
,3

52
,2

61
 

 4
,1

51
,2

30
 

 1
,1

10
,6

49
 

 3
,4

4
8
,3

2
3

 
 6

,4
88

,9
04

 
 1

,8
6

3
,3

5
8

 
3,

79
7,

59
2 

C
el

lu
la

r 
P

h
o

n
es

 4
,2

63
,3

19
 

 7
2,

84
0 

 1
13

,1
33

 
 4

,2
23

,0
26

 
 2

,7
70

,6
20

 
 9

9,
27

7 
 1

,4
2
8
,0

3
9

 
 4

,0
99

,3
82

 
 1

2
3
,6

4
4

 
1,

49
2,

69
9 

 3
,6

66
,2

57
 

 1
40

,0
00

 
 4

79
,3

20
 

 3
,3

26
,9

36
 

 2
,4

18
,3

20
 

 4
52

,6
04

 
 1

,2
0
7
,0

0
1

 
 3

,1
72

,7
17

 
 1

5
4
,2

1
9

 
1,

24
7,

93
7 

 3
0,

55
5,

16
6 

 6
28

,4
32

 
 6

29
,5

88
 

 3
0,

55
4,

00
9 

 2
7,

99
8,

67
1 

 6
28

,5
93

 
 2

,5
2
4
,8

2
2

 
 2

9,
89

4,
90

0 
 6

5
9
,1

0
9

 
2,

55
6,

49
4 

 5
,7

47
,0

81
 

 5
,2

75
 

 -
 

 5
,7

52
,3

56
 

 5
,5

37
,1

47
 

 -
 

 1
9
9
,8

4
6

 
 5

,7
36

,9
93

 
 1

5
,3

6
2

 
20

9,
93

3 

A
ir

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
er

s
 8

,5
21

,7
96

 
 1

47
,4

43
 

 1
58

,0
51

 
 8

,5
11

,1
89

 
 4

,9
03

,7
20

 
 1

12
,9

67
 

 3
,2

7
4
,0

6
6

 
 8

,0
64

,8
19

 
 4

4
6
,3

7
0

 
3,

61
8,

07
7 

R
ef

ri
g

er
at

o
rs

 9
01

,8
48

 
 -

 
 3

11
,1

87
 

 5
90

,6
61

 
 4

92
,7

08
 

 2
81

,3
56

 
 3

3
1
,2

4
3

 
 5

42
,5

94
 

 4
8
,0

6
6

 
40

9,
14

0 

C
o

o
le

rs
 1

,7
46

,7
28

 
 1

2,
00

0 
 1

,2
81

,3
08

 
 4

77
,4

20
 

 1
,4

77
,2

42
 

 1
,2

60
,2

63
 

 2
3
7
,1

1
0

 
 4

54
,0

89
 

 2
3
,3

3
1

 
26

9,
48

6 

F
an

s
 2

,3
84

,0
29

 
 5

0,
55

7 
 7

26
,4

30
 

 1
,7

08
,1

56
 

 2
,2

17
,2

80
 

 7
03

,6
72

 
 1

4
4
,0

8
9

 
 1

,6
57

,6
97

 
 5

0
,4

5
9

 
16

6,
74

9 

G
en

er
at

o
rs

 3
2,

85
5,

57
5 

 -
 

 2
36

,7
55

 
 3

2,
61

8,
82

0 
 1

8,
18

8,
64

4 
 2

02
,7

96
 

 5
,3

3
7
,5

4
6

 
 2

3,
32

3,
39

4 
 9

,2
9

5
,4

2
6

 
14

,6
66

,9
31

 

V
eh

ic
le

s 
-F

o
u

r 
W

h
ee

ls
 9

3,
54

9,
48

3 
 4

,0
12

,2
70

 
 6

,9
79

,4
80

 
 9

0,
58

2,
27

3 
 7

1,
82

0,
92

8 
 6

,5
39

,5
16

 
 1

1
,4

4
4
,7

4
1

 
 7

6,
72

6,
15

4 
 1

3
,8

5
6
,1

1
9

 
21

,7
28

,5
55

 

V
eh

ic
le

s 
-T

w
o

 W
h

ee
ls

 1
,6

01
,5

74
 

 -
 

 -
 

 1
,6

01
,5

74
 

 7
62

,5
90

 
 -

 
 2

1
8
,1

0
4

 
 9

80
,6

94
 

 6
2

0
,8

8
0

 
83

8,
98

4 

C
y

cl
e

 9
7,

25
8 

 -
 

 8
3,

19
4 

 1
4,

06
5 

 9
7,

09
4 

 8
3,

19
4 

 1
6

2
 

 1
4,

06
3 

 2
 

16
4 

 1
,6

62
,0

75
,4

95
 

 5
3,

18
4,

45
7 

 2
21

,8
06

,1
39

 
 1

,4
93

,4
53

,8
13

 
 8

01
,9

98
,5

27
 

 1
44

,2
61

,2
33

 
 2

5
9
,8

6
7
,8

3
3

 
 9

17
,6

05
,1

26
 

 5
7

5
,8

4
8
,6

8
6

 
86

0,
07

6,
96

5 

 1
3,

66
3,

61
2 

 -
 

 1
,1

98
,4

54
 

 1
2,

46
5,

15
8 

 9
,9

38
,5

92
 

 1
,0

72
,4

53
 

 1
,7

3
4
,4

8
5

 
 1

0,
60

0,
62

4 
 1

,8
6

4
,5

3
4

 
3,

72
5,

02
0 

C
o

m
p

u
te

r
 8

3,
60

7 
 -

 
 -

 
 8

3,
60

7 
 8

3,
23

2 
 -

 
 3

5
0

 
 8

3,
58

3 
 2

4
 

37
5 

 2
55

,4
75

 
 -

 
 -

 
 2

55
,4

75
 

 2
20

,8
61

 
 -

 
 3

1
,7

6
5

 
 2

52
,6

26
 

 2
,8

4
8

 
34

,6
13

 

 1
07

,0
20

 
 -

 
 -

 
 1

07
,0

20
 

 9
8,

62
9 

 -
 

 8
,3

0
0

 
 1

06
,9

29
 

 9
1

 
8,

39
1 

T
el

ev
is

io
n

s
 2

73
,8

28
 

 -
 

 -
 

 2
73

,8
28

 
 2

73
,8

09
 

 -
 

 1
6

 
 2

73
,8

25
 

 3
 

19
 

 3
72

,2
99

 
 -

 
 -

 
 3

72
,2

99
 

 3
60

,8
38

 
 -

 
 1

1
,2

3
6

 
 3

72
,0

74
 

 2
2

5
 

11
,4

61
 

`
 2

,6
8
0
,0

0
4
,5

9
7
 

 6
8
,0

1
6
,0

2
9
 

 2
7
8
,1

0
8
,6

6
6
 

 2
,4

6
9
,9

1
1
,9

6
0
 

 1
,3

9
5
,7

7
1
,7

1
8
 

 1
8
8
,3

2
6
,6

5
6
 

 4
5
3
,2

3
2
,6

9
9

 
 1

,6
6

0
,6

7
7
,7

6
0

 
 8

0
9
,2

3
4
,2

0
0

 
 1

,2
8

4
,2

3
2
,8

7
6

 

IN
T

A
N

G
IB

L
E

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 2
3,

92
2,

70
6 

 -
 

 -
 

 2
3,

92
2,

70
6 

 1
9,

79
1,

53
8 

 -
 

 1
,9

1
7
,7

7
5

 
 2

1,
70

9,
31

3 
 2

,2
1

3
,3

9
3

 
4,

13
1,

16
8 

`
 2

3
,9

2
2
,7

0
6
 

 -
 

 -
 

 2
3
,9

2
2
,7

0
6
 

 1
9
,7

9
1
,5

3
8
 

 -
 

 1
,9

1
7
,7

7
5

 
 2

1
,7

0
9
,3

1
3

 
 2

,2
1

3
,3

9
3

 
 4

,1
3

1
,1

6
8

 

 4
4,

94
1,

61
1 

 4
4,

94
1,

61
1 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 4
4
,9

4
1
,6

1
1

 
44

,9
41

,6
11

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
`

 4
4
,9

4
1
,6

1
1
 

 -
 

 -
 

 4
4
,9

4
1
,6

1
1
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 4
4
,9

4
1
,6

1
1

 
 4

4
,9

4
1
,6

1
1

 

`
 2

,7
4
8
,8

6
8
,9

1
4
 

 6
8
,0

1
6
,0

2
9
 

 2
7
8
,1

0
8
,6

6
6
 

 2
,5

3
8
,7

7
6
,2

7
7
 

 1
,4

1
5
,5

6
3
,2

5
6
 

 1
8
8
,3

2
6
,6

5
6
 

 4
5
5
,1

5
0
,4

7
4

 
 1

,6
8

2
,3

8
7
,0

7
3

 
 8

5
6
,3

8
9
,2

0
4

 
 1

,3
3

3
,3

0
5
,6

5
5

 

P
re

v
io

u
s 

Y
e

a
r

`
 2

,8
2
2
,0

7
8
,8

5
4
 

 1
3
1
,5

0
5
,9

4
1
 

 2
0
4
,7

1
5
,8

8
1
 

 2
,7

4
8
,8

6
8
,9

1
4
 

 1
,3

1
3
,0

6
6
,4

1
0
 

 1
1
3
,3

4
1
,9

1
1
 

 2
1
5
,8

3
8
,7

6
1

 
 1

,4
1

5
,5

6
3
,2

6
0

 
 1

,3
3

3
,3

0
5
,6

5
5

 

* 
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 c

h
ar

g
ed

 a
s 

p
er

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 I

I 
o

f 
th

e 
C

o
m

p
an

ie
s 

A
ct

 2
01

3 
an

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 `

w
h

ic
h

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 c

h
ar

g
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
o

p
en

in
g

 b
al

an
ce

 o
f 

re
ta

in
ed

 e
ar

n
in

g
s.

 I
n

 t
h

e 
ca

se
 o

f 
re

m
ai

n
in

g
 a

ss
et

s 
as

 o
n

 0
1.

04
.2

01
4 

th
e 

d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 c
h

ar
g

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

b
as

is
 o

f 
re

m
ai

n
in

g
 u

se
fu

l 
li

fe
.



65

Note 14- Non Current Investments at Cost `

Sr. No. Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014
A

 88,842,000  88,842,000 
 50,000,000  50,000,000 

 138,842,000  138,842,000 
B

 140,160  140,160 
 95,735  95,735 
 79,672  79,672 

 315,567  315,567 
 139,157,567  139,157,567 

 -    -   
Total  139,157,567  139,157,567 

`

Sr. No. Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014
(i)  66,156  60,017 
(ii)  139,017,407  139,017,407 

`

Sr. 
No.

Relation

paid

` Whether 
stated at 
Cost Yes 

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

 5,000,000  5,000,000 Fully Paid  100  100  54,092,000  54,092,000 Yes

 680,000  680,000 Fully Paid  100  100  4,250,000  4,250,000 Yes

 2,050,000  2,050,000 Fully Paid  97.90  97.90  20,500,000  20,500,000 Yes

 1,000,000  1,000,000 Fully Paid  100  100  10,000,000  10,000,000 Yes

 5,000,000  5,000,000 Fully Paid  100  100  50,000,000  50,000,000 Yes

Total  138,842,000  138,842,000 

`

Sr. 
No.

Relation

paid

` Whether 
stated at 
Cost Yes 

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

Others  1,300  1,300 Fully Paid  13,000  13,000 Yes

Others  4,800  4,800 Fully Paid  48,000  48,000 Yes

Others  2,000  2,000 Fully Paid  20,000  20,000 Yes

Others  1,000  1,000 Fully Paid  59,160  59,160 Yes

Others  4,000  4,000 Fully Paid  42,549  42,549 Yes

Others  5,000  5,000 Fully Paid  53,186  53,186 Yes

Total  235,895  235,895 

Investments in Government or Trust 
securities

Others  7,282  7,282 Yes

6 Year Nsc VIII issue Others  72,390  72,390 Yes

Total  79,672  79,672 

Total  315,567  315,567 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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Note 15- Long Term Loans and Advances `

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014

 88,398,751  86,006,632 

 88,398,751  86,006,632 

 3,928,542,063  3,922,954,133 

 3,928,542,063  3,922,954,133 

c. Other loans and advances

Inter Corporate Deposits

 37,636,483  38,647,849 

 37,636,483  38,647,849 

Total  4,054,577,297  4,047,608,614 

Note 16- Inventories `

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014

a. Raw Materials and components (Valued at cost)  477,461,554  623,666,573 

b. Work-in-progress (Valued at cost)  3,347,489,375  3,392,165,712 

c.  90,230,757  76,529,691 

Total  3,915,181,686  4,092,361,976 

`

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014

are due for payment

 1,752,179,808  1,900,132,672 

 1,752,179,808  1,900,132,672 

are due for payment

 2,218,458,221  2,363,181,299 

 2,218,458,221  2,363,181,299 

Total 3,970,638,029 4,263,313,972

`  ` 

`  ` 

foreclosed by the client.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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`

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014

a.  61,689,353  33,700,843 

 14,813,297  3,700,162 

 ` 1,23,45,708 (Previous Year ` 5,00,000)

c. Cash on hand  36,702,283  61,208,170 

Total  113,204,933  98,609,175 

Note 19- Short-term loans and advances `

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014

Others 

 427,585,832  540,309,234 

Total  427,585,832  540,309,234 

Note 20- Other Current Assets `

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014

 387,023,816  567,824,904 

 453,970,282  800,328,897 

 289,323,686  274,769,545 

 59,669,726  60,398,670 

Others  150,000,000  150,000,000 

Total  1,339,987,510  1,853,322,016 

`

Particulars Year ended
31st March, 2015

Year ended
31st March, 2014

Construction Job Work -Net  7,993,807,166  12,700,998,447 

Other operating revenues  82,024,401  123,876,109 

Total  8,075,831,567  12,824,874,556 

Note 22- Other Income `

Particulars Year ended
31st March, 2015

Year ended
31st March, 2014

Interest Income  377,934,782  301,394,092 

Dividend Income  -    1,195,400 

 -    (29,791,790)

 7,336,178 

Total  373,636,441  280,133,880 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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`

Particulars Year ended
31st March, 2015

Year ended
31st March, 2014

 623,666,573  833,843,413 

Add: Purchases

 852,443,802  1,055,277,680 

Cement and Cement Products  1,011,450,853  1,514,874,204 

Doors and Windows  60,795,233  91,383,514 

Flooring, Cladding and Paving  96,197,998  161,934,888 

 1,065,311,839  1,697,520,276 

 121,117,647  636,717,629 

Other Materials  694,377,795  1,245,316,097 

 477,461,554  623,666,573 

 4,047,900,186  6,613,201,128 

Total  4,047,900,186  6,613,201,128 

`

Particulars Year ended
31st March, 2015

Year ended
31st March, 2014

Opening  3,392,165,712  4,259,772,926 

Closing  3,347,489,375  3,392,165,712 

Changes  44,676,337  867,607,214 

Opening  76,529,691  76,529,691 

Closing  90,230,757  76,529,691 

Changes  -   

Total  30,975,271  867,607,214 

`

Particulars Year ended
31st March, 2015

Year ended
31st March, 2014

 1,588,493,320  2,296,617,357 

Contribution to Provident Fund  60,292,122  47,490,707 

 2,403,113  2,898,568 

 13,555,767  11,834,414 

Gratuity  9,437,133  4,804,727 

 334,546 

 3,015,619  3,593,097 

 5,036,742  6,258,568 

Salaries & Wages - Directors

 170,000  256,500 

 144,552  249,155 

Total  1,680,394,637  2,374,337,640 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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Note 26- Finance cost `

Particulars Year ended
31st March, 2015

Year ended
31st March, 2014

 646,647,875  809,460,426 

Other borrowing costs  106,515,905  113,138,447 

Total  753,163,780  922,598,873 

Note 27- Other Expenses `

Particulars Year ended
31st March, 2015

Year ended
31st March, 2014

Consumption of stores and spare parts  34,083,605  34,432,621 

Power and Fuel  203,257,748  321,331,292 

 -    142,913,771 

 158,699,656  276,940,155 

Repairs to Machineries  14,797,080  26,811,724 

 41,896,231  52,259,142 

Rent  32,227,541  41,812,581 

 3,311,438  10,089,104 

Insurances  20,483,346  24,255,795 

 872,858  1,071,859 

 5,795,503  7,852,034 

 14,961,620  17,951,292 

Tender Fees  125,531  649,389 

 21,992,541  26,632,728 

 3,879,810  4,959,020 

 298,133  662,502 

 2,554,018  2,452,769 

Auditors Remuneration  1,250,001  1,955,000 

 30,567,789  40,746,973 

Total  591,054,449  1,035,779,751 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

For Sood Brij & Associates 

Firm Regn. no. 00350N   Chairman
     DIN:00038854
A.K. Sood

     DIN:00038897

     DIN:00038937
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Independent Auditors’ Report on consolidated Financial Statements of B. L. Kashyap And Sons Limited and its Subsidiaries

To The Members of
B. L. Kashyap And Sons Limited, New Delhi
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

B.L. KASHYAP AND SONS LIMITED

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

controlled entities in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards 

Auditor’s Responsibility

Opinion

Emphasis of Matter

Holding company (B.L.Kashypap & Sons Ltd.)

(B.L.Kashypap & Sons Ltd.)

company (B.L.Kashypap & Sons Ltd.) 
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concern basis. 

Other Matters

 `  `  ` 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

companies, associate companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in India, we give in the Annexure a statement on 

and jointly controlled entities.

contracts including derivative contracts.

incorporated in India.

      For Sood Brij & Associates
      Chartered Accountants
      Firm Regn. No. 00350N

      A.K. SOOD
Place : New Delhi  Partner
Dated : 28th May, 2015 Membership Number: 14372
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Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

end.

are not applicable.

given to us, the records prescribed have been made and maintained. 

In the case of B.L. Kashyap and Sons Ltd.(Parent Company)

Nature of dues Undisputed Amount Arrear  More Six Month (`)

Service Tax

Total 7,92,54,271

In the case of Soul Space Projects Ltd. (Subsidiary Company)

Nature of dues Undisputed Amount arrear  more six month (`)

Labour Cess

Total 2,46,78,111

In the case of B.L. Kashyap and Sons Ltd.(Parent Company)

Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Period to which the 
amounts relates

Disputed Amount 
Not Deposited  

(` in Lac)

Forum Where the Dispute is pending

Income Tax Act Income Tax 
Demand New Delhi

Income Tax Act Income Tax 
Demand TDS, New Delhi

Income Tax Act Income Tax 
Demand New Delhi

Service Tax, Delhi Service Tax 
Demand Tax, New Delhi

Service Tax, Delhi Service Tax 
Demand Tax, New Delhi
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Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Period to which the 
amounts relates

Disputed Amount 
Not Deposited  

(` in Lac)

Forum Where the Dispute is pending

Noida

West Bengal

West Bengal

Haryana

Haryana

Deputy Commissioner, Sales Tax, 

Total 1625.99

In the case of Soul Space Projects Ltd. (Subsidiary Company)

Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Period to which the 
amounts relates

Disputed Amount 
Not Deposited  

(` in Lac)

Forum Where the Dispute is pending

Income Tax Act Income Tax 
Demand

 

Income Tax Act Income Tax 
Demand

The Income Tax Appellate Tribunal, 
New Delhi

In the case of BLK Lifestyle Ltd. (Subsidiary Company)

Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Period to which the 
amounts relates

Disputed Amount 
Not Deposited  

(` in Lac)

Forum Where the Dispute is 
pending

Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal, Noida

Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal, Noida

Noida

Service Tax

Service Tax

 ` 

 In the case of B.L. Kashyap and Sons Ltd.(Parent Company)

Name of Bank Principal & Interest Amount (`) Period of Default

In the case of Soul Space Projects Limited (Subsidiary Company)

Name of Bank Principal & Interest Amount (`) Period of Default
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In the case of Soul Space Reality Limited (Subsidiary Company)

Name of Bank Principal & Interest Amount (`) Period of Default

In the case of BLK Lifestyle Ltd. (Subsidiary Company)

Name of Bank Interest Amount (`) Period of Default

noticed or reported during the year. 

      For Sood Brij & Associates
      Chartered Accountants
      Firm Regn. No. 00350N

      A.K. SOOD
Place : New Delhi  Partner
Dated : 28th May, 2015 Membership Number: 14372



75

For Sood Brij & Associates 
Chartered Accountants    Vinod Kashyap
Firm Regn. no. 00350N    Chairman
      DIN:00038854
A.K. Sood
Partner     Vineet Kashyap
Membership No. 14372    Managing Director
      DIN:00038897

Place  : New Delhi  Pushpak Kumar  Vikram Kashyap
Dated : 28th May, 2015  Company Secretary  Joint Managing Director
      DIN:00038937

BALANCE SHEET (CONSOLIDATED)
AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2015

(Amount in `)

Particulars  Note No.  As at  
31st March 2015 

 As at  
31st March 2014 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share capital  205,440,000 

(b)  3,840,392,535 

2 Non-current liabilities

(a)  3,031,795,468 

(b) Other Long term liabilities  1,403,948,087 

(c)  80,792,873 

3 Current liabilities

(a)  3,705,774,031 

(b) Trade payables  2,138,171,126 

(c) Other current liabilities  3,196,318,956 

(d)  20,488,950 

4 Minority Interest  1,134,563 

TOTAL  17,624,256,589 

II. ASSETS

Non-current assets

(a) 

(i) Tangible assets  891,194,705 

(ii) Intangible assets  6,515,155 

 1,295,232,281 

(b)  2,992,119,060 

(c)  854,402,420 

(d)  681,239,933 

2 Current assets

(a) Inventories  4,715,638,299 

(b) Trade receivables  3,872,392,947 

(c) Cash and cash equivalents  181,813,944 

(d)  642,616,035 

(e) Other current assets  1,491,091,810 

TOTAL  17,624,256,589 

Other Notes on Accounts
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS (CONSOLIDATED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

(Amount in `)

Particulars Refer  
Note No.

 Year Ended  
31st March 2015 

 Year Ended  
31st March 2014 

I.  8,343,298,362 

II. Other income  310,570,734 

III. Total Revenue (I + II)  8,653,869,096 

 4,106,675,341 

 20,303,289 

 47,453,817 

 1,570,811,170 

 38,771,533 

 1,718,047,408 

 805,526,534 

Depreciation and amortization expense  468,536,904 

Other expenses  654,951,242 

Total expenses  9,431,077,238 

V.  (777,208,142)

 - 

VII.  (777,208,142)

 - 

IX.  (777,208,142)

X  (198,678,766)

 - 

 (259,717,626)

 61,038,860 

XI  (578,529,376)

XII  - 

XIII  - 

XIV  - 

XV  (578,529,376)

 (2.82)

 (2.82)

 Re. 1 

Other Notes on Accounts

For Sood Brij & Associates 
Chartered Accountants    Vinod Kashyap
Firm Regn. no. 00350N    Chairman
      DIN:00038854
A.K. Sood
Partner     Vineet Kashyap
Membership No. 14372    Managing Director
      DIN:00038897

Place  : New Delhi  Pushpak Kumar  Vikram Kashyap
Dated : 28th May, 2015  Company Secretary  Joint Managing Director
      DIN:00038937
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

(Amount in `)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2014

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
 (777,208,142)

 468,536,904 
 (715,386)

 (4,264,250)
 805,526,534 

 6,344,096 
 (121,771,196)

 -  1,153,656,702 

 640,962,605 
 86,178,280 

 (1,397,397,181)  (670,256,294)

 - 
 (61,038,860)  (61,038,860)

 (354,846,594)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

 83,473,656 
 - 

 715,386 
 121,771,196 

 - 
 (197,299,327)

 - 
 8,660,911 

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
 1,205,468,200 

 - 
 (805,526,534)

 399,941,667 
 53,755,983 

 128,057,961 
 181,813,944  

 
 

 Cash  51,990,043 
 33,953,196 
 89,631,759 

 Cheques In hand  6,238,947 
Total  181,813,944 

Notes on Accounts

For Sood Brij & Associates 
Chartered Accountants    Vinod Kashyap
Firm Regn. no. 00350N    Chairman
      DIN:00038854
A.K. Sood
Partner     Vineet Kashyap
Membership No.-14372    Managing Director
      DIN:00038897

Place  : New Delhi  Pushpak Kumar  Vikram Kashyap
Dated : 28th May, 2015  Company Secretary  Joint Managing Director
      DIN:00038937
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

Basis of Consolidation

Name of Subsidiary Controlling Stake

Name of Joint Ventures

Note 1 General Information

2.1 Fixed Assets

2.2 Depreciation

the assets.

2.3 Borrowing Costs

borrowing costs are charged to revenue. 

2.4 Investments
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

2.5 Inventory

2.6 Revenue & Expenditure Recognition

estimated contract costs.

2.7 Use of Estimates

2.9 Provision for Current and Deferred Tax

more subsequent periods. 

2.10 Cash Flow Statement

2.11 Impairment of Assets

2.12 Foreign Currency Transactions

(II) Conversion

the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined.
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as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise.

Note 3- Notes on Accounts

Contingent Liabilities :

3.1.1 Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts:

(`in Lacs)

 ` 

amount ` 

 ` 

 ` 

disposal.

 ̀  

and its disposal.

 `  ` 

 `  ` Nil)

3.1.2 Guarantees :

 `  ` 

 `  ` NIL)

 `  ` 

`

`

3.1.3 : Other Money for which the Company is liable :

 ` 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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Related Party Disclosure 

3.2.1 List of Related Parties

(i) Associates Status

(a) Limited Company

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e) B.L. Kashyap & Sons 

(g)

(h)

(i)

(j)

(l)

(m)

(ii) Key Management Personnel

(a) Chairman

(b)

(c)

(iii) Relatives of Key Management Personnel

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(g)

(h)

(i)

(j)

3.2.2 Transactions with related parties during the year : (` in Lakhs)

Description Associates Key Management Relatives 

Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit

Sale

Previous Year

Previous Year

Interest on ICD

Previous Year

Previous Year

Previous Year

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015



B. L. KASHYAP AND SONS LIMITED
Annual Report 2014-15

82

Description Associates Key Management Relatives 

Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit

Previous Year

Previous Year

Closing Balance

Previous Year

3.3 Impairment of Assets

3.4
assets.

3.5 Deferred Tax 
(Amount in `)

Deferred Tax Liability (Assets) on account of As at  
31st March 2015

As at  
31st March 2014

 (68,097,429)

 (738,520,348)

 (26,194,394)

 - 

 (3,128,612)

 - 

 (18,461,638)

 (854,402,421)

amounting to `  `  ` 

3.6 Earning per Share (EPS)

(Amount in `)
Particulars As at

31st March, 2015
As at

31st March, 2014

(578,529,376)

205,440,000

` (2.82)

3.7

3.8

3.9

(Amount in `)
Expenditure in Foreign Currency on account of 2014-2015 2013-2014

414,318

2,940,310

749,149

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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3.10

(Amount in `)

S.  
No.

Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises As per MSMED Act, 2006 2014-2015 2013-2014

made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year.

(which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year,) but without 

until such date when the interest dues as above or actually paid to the small enterprises 

3.11

a) Gratuity Liability As Recognized in The Balance Sheet:-

(Amount in `)
Sl. 
No

 31st March, 2015

a  (77,547,884)

b  – 

c  –

(Amount in `)
Sl. 
No

Particulars  31st March, 2015

a)  74,501,641 

b) Acquisition adjustment  - 

c) Interest cost  5,818,578 

d)  - 

e) Current service cost  8,940,858 

 - 

g)  (11,713,193)

h)  77,547,884 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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c) Leave Encashment Liability Recognized in The Balance Sheet:- 

(Amount in `)
Sl. 
No

Particulars  31st March, 2015

a)  3,244,989 

b)  - 

c)  3,244,989 

d)  - 

e)  - 

 3,244,989 

(Amount in `)
Sl. 
No

Particulars  31st March, 2015

a) Current service cost 535,510

b)  - 

c) Interest cost  430,343 

d)  - 

e)  - 

 - 

g)  (3,231,019)

h)  (2,265,166)

3.12 Auditors Remuneration

(Amount in `)

Sl. 
No

Particulars Year Ended
31st March, 2015

Year Ended
31st March, 2014

a)  1,080,000 

b)  200,000 

c)  150,000 

d) Other Charges  101,500 

e)  34,608 

Total  1,566,108  2,248,694 

3.13 Segmental Reporting

one geographical segment viz. India

3.14  `  ` 

towards advances and `  ` 

3.15

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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3.16

purchased by the Trust and are held by it as on the reporting date.

3.17

3.18

Name of the Firm Name of Partners Capital Investments

NIL 

NIL 

3.19

(Amount in `)
Sl. 
No

Particulars 2014-15

a.  8,030,652,100 

b.  39,914,064,436 

c.  1,023,936,514 

d.  442,777,288 

e.  3,370,217,029 

-

3.20

Name of the Entity Net Assets i.e. total Assets  
minus total Liabilities

Share in  

Consolidated  
net assets

Amount  
(` Consolidated 

Amount  
(`

B.L. Kashyap & Sons Limited

Indian Subsidiaries

per the equity method)

3.21
considered necessary.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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Note 4-Share Capital

Share Capital As at 31st March, 2015

Number  `  Number  `

Authorised

  5,000,000  50,000,000 

 `  300,000,000  300,000,000 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up

 `  205,440,000  205,440,000 

Total  205,440,000  205,440,000 

a. Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period

Particulars Equity Shares

Number  `  Number  `

 20,544,000  205,440,000  –  – 

Shares Issued during the year  -  -  –  – 

 -  -  –  – 

 20,544,000  205,440,000  –  –

b. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in company

Name of Shareholder As at 31st March, 2015

No. of Shares held % of Holding 

48566600 23.64

48932330 23.82

48616750 23.66

c. Agreegate Number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during 

Particulars Year (Aggregate No. of Shares)

2014-15 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11

Equity Shares :

received in cash
 –  –  –  –  – 

 –  –  – –

 –  –  –  –  – 

Preference Shares :  –  –  –  –  – 

received in cash
 –  –  –  –  – 

 –  –  –  –  – 

 –  –  –  –  –

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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Note 5-Reserves And Surplus (Amount in `)

Particulars  As at  
31 March 2015 

As at  
31 March 2014

Capital Reserves

Opening Balance  2,550,000 

Closing Balance  2,550,000 

Securities Premium Account

Opening Balance  1,903,424,250 

Closing Balance  1,903,424,250 

General Reserves 

Opening Balance  1,091,809,350 

Closing Balance  1,091,809,350 

Surplus

Opening balance  1,437,339,431 

 11,936,869 

 (578,529,376)

 4,264,250 

Closing Balance  842,608,935 

Total  3,840,392,535 

Note 6-Long Term Borrowings (Amount in `)

Particulars  As at  
31 March 2015 

 As at  
31 March 2014 

Secured 

(a) Term Loans

 2,538,716,409 

 - 

 2,538,716,409 

Unsecured 

(a) Term loans 

 322,165,805 

 170,913,254 

 493,079,059 

Total  3,031,795,468 

(a) Corporate Debt Restructuring (CDR)

`

 `  `  ` 

 `  `  `  ` 

 `  ` 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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 ` 

 ` 

out to `  ` 

 ` 

(b) Position of Securities and Guarantees Given to Secure the Debts 
(Amount in `)

Particulars As at  
31 March 2015

As at  
31 March 

2014

Detail of Security Repayment 
Terms

Secured

From Banks

 1,000,000,000 

 141,839,966 

 58,011,211 

 30,297,174 

 24,179,000 

 103,200,000 

 11,671,756 

 179,180,000 

 38,958,544 

 65,000,000 

 33,555,809 

 11,418,000 

 8,305,000 

 85,254,996 

 - 

 43,993,589 

 282,674 

 594,900,288 

 266,742,282 

 354,276,000 

Total  3,051,066,289  2,240,807,044 

From Others

 40,968,141 

 24,274,881 

 3,080,982 

 50,205,090 

Total  118,529,094  313,139,117 

Unsecured

From Related Parties

 11,000,000 

 48,295,805 

 126,850,000 

 25,200,000 

 - 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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Particulars As at  
31 March 2015

As at  
31 March 

2014

Detail of Security Repayment 
Terms

 58,020,000 

 50,000,000 

 2,050,000 

 750,000 

Total  322,165,805  63,200,000 

From Others

 31,541,165 

 170,000,000 

 33,200,000 

 12,629,452 

 157,803,254 

 13,110,000 

Total  418,283,871  671,491,675 

Grand Total  3,910,045,060  3,288,637,836 

Note A.

 `  ` 

 ` 

 ` 

 ` 

 ` 

 ` 

 ` 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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 ` 

 ` 

 ` 

 `  ` 

 ` 

Note 7-Other Long Term Liabilities

(Amount in `)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015

Others

Sundry Creditors (Long Term)  426,317,503 

 655,898,451 

 293,218,050 

 28,514,083 

Total  1,403,948,087  1,595,788,126 

Note 8-Long Term Provisions

(Amount in `)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015

 77,547,884 

 3,244,989 

Total  80,792,873  80,011,796 

Note 9-Short Term Borrowings

(Amount in `)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015

Secured 

Loans repayable on demand

 3,704,606,031 

 3,704,606,031 

Unsecured 

Loans repayable on demand

Total  3,705,774,031  3,526,986,289 

(a) Refer Note 6A & B
(b) Secured Loans

 ` 

 ` 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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 ` 

 ` 

Note 10-Trade Payables

(Amount in `)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015

21,644,635

2,116,526,490

Total 2,138,171,125

Note 11-Other Current Liabilities

(Amount in `)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015

 878,249,593 

(b ) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings  51,349 

(c) Interest accrued and due on borrowings  193,373,784 

(d) Unclaimed dividends  178,103 

(e) Other payables

 383,337,597 

 446,257,905 

 1,294,870,625 

Total 3,196,318,956

(a) Refer Note 6A & B

(b) Current maturities of long term debts

L&T Infrastructure Finance Company Limited

Note 12-Short Term Provisions

(Amount in `)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015

 20,383,216 

 105,734 

Total  20,488,950 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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Note 14 - Non Current Investments -At Cost

(Amount in `)

Sr. No. Particulars As at 31st March, 2015

A Trade Investments (Refer A below)

 2,990,770,493 

Total (A)  2,990,770,493 

B Other Investments (Refer B below)

 140,160 

 95,735 

 92,672 

 1,020,000 

Total (B)  1,348,567 

Total (A+B)  2,992,119,060 

(Amount in `)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015

66,156

2,991,978,900

A.  Details of Trade Investments

Sr. 
No.

Name of the Body Corporate Subsidiary 

Controlled 

Others

No. of 

Units
Unquoted

Partly 

Fully paid

Extent of 
Holding 

(%)

Amount  
(`)

Whether 
stated at 

Cost

If Answer 
to Column 

(9) is 'No' 
- Basis of 

Valuation

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) (12) (13)

Investment Properties 

(Land & Building)
 997,524,192 Yes

 1,187,397,358 Yes

Building)

 339,433,773 Yes

Amritsar (Land & Building)
 466,415,170 Yes

Total  2,990,770,493 2,990,770,493 

Total  2,990,770,493 2,990,770,493 

B.  Details of Other Investments

Sr. 
No.

Name of the Body 
Corporate

Controlled 

No. of 

Units
Unquoted

Partly Paid 

paid

Extent of 
Holding 

(%)

Amount (`) Whether 
stated at 

Cost  

If Answer 
to Column 

(9) is 'No' 
- Basis of 

Valuation

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) (12) (13)

(a) Investement in Equity 
Instruments at cost 

Others  Yes

Northland Sugar Ltd Others  Yes

Corporation Ltd
Others  Yes

Others  Yes

Total  140,160  140,160 
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Sr. 
No.

Name of the Body 
Corporate

Controlled 

No. of 

Units
Unquoted

Partly Paid 

paid

Extent of 
Holding 

(%)

Amount (`) Whether 
stated at 

Cost  

If Answer 
to Column 

(9) is 'No' 
- Basis of 

Valuation

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) (12) (13)

Others  Yes

Others  Yes

Total  95,735  95,735 

(b) Investments in 
Government or Trust 
securities

Others Yes

Others Yes

Others Yes

Total  92,672  92,672 

(c) Investments in partnership  

Yes

Total  1,020,000  1,020,000 

Total  1,348,567  1,348,567 

Name of the Firm Name of Partners Capital Investments

Total

Note 15-Long Term Loans Advances

(Amount in `)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015

a. Security Deposits 

Unsecured, considered good  598,078,449 

 598,078,449 

b. Other loans and advances

Inter Corporate Deposits  82,661,483 

Others  500,000 

Unsecured, considered good

 83,161,483 

Total  681,239,933  671,821,140 

Note 16-Inventories

(Amount in `)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015

a.  
value)

 528,223,151 

b.  4,081,735,389 

 (4,782,169)

c.  20,231,171 

d.  90,230,757 

Total  4,715,638,299  4,801,816,581 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015



95

Note 17-Trade Receivables

(Amount in `)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015

Unsecured, considered good  1,873,611,240 

Unsecured, considered good  1,998,781,706

Total  3,872,392,946 

 ` 

 ` 

Note 18-Cash And Cash Equivalents

(Amount in `)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015

 89,631,759 

 33,953,196 

 `  ` 

 6,238,947 

Cash on hand  51,990,042 

Total  181,813,944  128,057,961 

Note 19-Short Term Loan And Advances

(Amount in `)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015

 Loans and advances to related parties

Unsecured, considered good  104,510,101 

 Others 

Unsecured, considered good  538,105,934 

Total  642,616,035 

Note 20-Other Current Assets

(Amount in `)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2015

Advance Tax  421,036,074 

 506,011,243 

 315,422,334 

 85,641,945 

Others  162,980,212 

Total  1,491,091,808  1,936,576,465 

Note 21-Revenue From Operations

(Amount in `)
Particulars Year ended

31st March, 2015
Year ended

 7,901,505,215 

Other operating revenues  179,594,306 

 262,198,841 

Total  8,343,298,362  13,490,809,505 
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Note 22-Other Income

(Amount in `)
Particulars Year ended

31st March, 2015
Year ended

Interest Income  121,771,196 

Dividend Income  - 

 (1,389)

 715,386 

 188,085,541 

Total  310,570,734  169,656,644 

Note 23-Cost of Materials Consumed

(Amount in `)
Particulars Year ended

31st March, 2015
Year ended

 667,577,745 

 852,443,802 

 1,011,450,853 

Doors and Windows  45,339,075 

 96,197,997 

 1,065,311,839 

Structural Steel  121,117,647 

 729,819,140 

Aluminium  1,956,081 

 36,411,593 

Steel  6,252,110 

Wood  52,620 

Board  967,988 

 528,223,151 

Total  4,106,675,341  6,681,929,119 

Note 24-Project Direct Expenses

(Amount in `)
Particulars Year ended

31st March, 2015
Year ended

Opening Balance  192,422,543 

 13,385,289 

 3,762,705 

 40,074,444 

 1,000,000 

 4,847,771 

Security Charges  775,098 

 200,956 

 1,040,560 

Advertisements  3,522,683 

 131,944 

Total  261,163,993 

 54,212,057 

 - 

 186,648,648 

 20,303,289 

 - 

Total  20,303,289  237,283,330 
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Note 25-Changes In Inventories of Work-In-Progress And Stock In Trade

(Amount in `)
Particulars Year ended

31st March, 2015
Year ended

Work-In-Progress

Opening  3,470,050,370 

Closing  3,410,665,106 

 59,385,264 

Stock In trade

Opening  98,530,482 

Closing  110,461,928 

 (11,931,446)

Total  47,453,817  910,976,565 

Note 26-Other Manufacturing Expenses

(Amount in `)
Particulars Year ended

31st March, 2015
Year ended

 4,516,770 

 27,369,826 

 2,293,467 

 599,772 

 3,991,697 

Total  38,771,533  20,804,240 

(Amount in `)
Particulars Year ended

31st March, 2015
Year ended

Salaries & Wages - staff

Opening Balance  11,274,056 

Salaries & Wages  1,627,324,494 

 61,604,455 

 2,500,944 

 13,824,210 

 10,214,992 

 (2,134,061)

Bonus  3,384,297 

 5,054,566 

Salaries & Wages - Directors

 - 

 170,000 

 144,552 

Total  1,733,362,505 

 4,045,536 

 - 

 11,269,561 

Total  1,718,047,408  2,427,414,558 
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Note 28-Finance Cost

(Amount in `)
Particulars Year ended

31st March, 2015
Year ended

Opening Balance  738,620,725 

Interest expense  800,521,672 

Other borrowing costs  134,753,794 

Total  1,673,896,192 

 5,980,821 

 - 

 862,388,837 

Total  805,526,534  973,000,714 

Note 29-Other Expenses

(Amount in `)

Particulars Year ended
31st March, 2015

Year ended

Opening Balance  16,396,627 

 34,083,605 

 203,257,748 

 - 

Hire Charges  158,717,385 

 14,797,080 

Security Charges  43,657,412 

 42,846,460 

 26,600,618 

Insurances  21,984,501 

 12,164,286 

 7,327,336 

 17,054,253 

 131,031 

 34,558,777 

 4,256,003 

 298,133 

 2,580,068 

 1,543,637 

 35,169,814 

Total  677,424,774 

 4,078,290 

 - 

 18,395,242 

Total  654,951,242  1,103,896,447 

For Sood Brij & Associates 
Chartered Accountants    Vinod Kashyap
Firm Regn. no. 00350N    Chairman
      DIN:00038854
A.K. Sood
Partner     Vineet Kashyap
Membership No.-14372    Managing Director
      DIN:00038897

Place  : New Delhi  Pushpak Kumar  Vikram Kashyap
Dated : 28th May, 2015  Company Secretary  Joint Managing Director
      DIN:00038937
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PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s) : .........................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Registered Address : .........................................................................................................................................................................................................................

E-mail ID : .........................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Folio No. / DP Id and Client ID : .........................................................................................................................................................................................................................

I / We, being the member(s) holding................... shares of B. L. Kashyap And Sons Limited, hereby appoint:

1. Name : ................................................................................................................. Email ID : ....................................................................................................................

Address : ................................................................................................................. Signature ................................................................................., or failing him/her.

2. Name : ................................................................................................................. Email ID : ....................................................................................................................

Address : ................................................................................................................. Signature ................................................................................., or failing him/her.

3. Name : ................................................................................................................. Email ID : ....................................................................................................................

Address : ................................................................................................................. Signature ..........................................................................................

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 26th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held at PHD House, 
4/2, Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi - 110016, at 10.00 a.m. on Tuesday, the 29th day of September, 2015 and at any adjournment thereof in respect 

of such resolutions as are indicated below

Resolution No. Description of the Resolution For Against

Ordinary Business

1. Adoption of the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st

31st March, 2015, and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon.

2. Appointment of Director in place of Mr. Vinod Kashyap (DIN : 00038854) who retires by rotation and, being eligible, seeks  
re-appointment.

3.
the Company.

Special Business

4. Appointment of Mr. Naresh Lakshman Singh Kothari (DIN: 00012523) as an Independent Director of the Company.

5. Appointment of Ms. Poonam Sangha (DIN: 07141150) as an Independent Director of the Company.

6.

7. Issue of Equity Shares on Preferential Basis on Conversion of the Working Capital Term Loan and Funded Interest Term Loan to 
CDR Lenders.

Signed this ............................................................ day of ................................ 2015

 
............................................... .........................................
Signature of Proxy holder(s) Signature of Member(s)

Notes:

commencement of the Meeting.

Company carrying voting rights. Further, a Member holding more than ten percent, of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a 
single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or member.

B. L. KASHYAP AND SONS LIMITED

Revenue
Stamp
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Electronic Voting Sequence No.                      
                       (EVSN)                                                                                     (Sequence Number)         

User ID                           *PAN/Default PAN No. 

B.L. KASHYAP AND SONS LIMTIED
[Corporate Identification Number – L74899DL1989PLC036148]

Registered Office: 409, 4th Floor, DLF Tower-A, Jasola, New Delhi - 110025
Tel.: +91 – 11- 40500300, 43058345; Fax: +91 – 11 –40500333

Website:www.blkashyap.com;  Email:info@blkashyap.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Registered Folio No./DP ID No./Client ID No. :

Name and address of the Member(s) :

Joint Holder1 :

Joint Holder2 :

Number of Shares held :

I certify that I am a member / proxy for the member of the Company.

thI hereby record my presence at the 26 Annual General Meeting of the Company at PHD House, 4/2, Siri 
thInstitutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi – 110 016 on Tuesday, 29 September, 2015 at 10:00 a.m.

…………………………………..………           …………………………………..…………

Name of Member / Proxy      Signature of Member / Proxy

Notes:
1. A member or his duly appointed Proxy wishing to attend the Meeting must complete this Attendance 

Slip and hand it over at the entrance.

2. Name of the Proxy in Block letters(in case the Proxy……………………………………...……….........…………......
attends the meeting) 

3. Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting.

PLEASE CUT HERE AND BRING THE ABOVE ATTENDANCE SLIP TOTHE MEETING HALL.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Electronic Voting Particulars

*Applicable to those members who have not updated their PAN with the Company / Depository Participant

Note: Please read the instructions printed under the Note No. 12 to the Notice dated 14th August, 2015 of the 
th26 Annual General Meeting. The voting period starts from 10:00 a.m. (IST) on Saturday, 26th September, 2015 

and ends at 05:00 p.m. (IST) on Monday, 28th September, 2015. The voting module shall be disabled by CDSL 
for voting thereafter.
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